
William Murdock, AICP 
Executive Director 

Chris Amorose Groomes 
Chair 

Michelle Crandall 
Vice Chair 

Ben Kessler     
Secretary 

NOTICE OF A MEETING 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING 
MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

111 LIBERTY STREET, SUITE 100 
COLUMBUS, OH 43215 

BOARD ROOM 

Thursday, May 1, 2025 
1:30 p.m. 

Note: Due to changes in Ohio Revised Code 121.221 regarding public bodies and virtual 
meetings, the Executive Committee meeting will be aired via live stream. We will note who 

views the meeting via live stream.  

Live Stream Option 
To view the meeting via live stream, click on “View Meeting via Live Stream” below. 

View Meeting via Live Stream 
Meeting ID: 221 619 410 525  
Passcode: Wv74HS9z  

To listen by phone, use the conference call information below. 
614-362-3056, Columbus
(888) 596-2819, United States (Toll-free)
Phone conference ID: 599 213 000#

AGENDA 

1. Welcome – Michelle Crandall, Chair

2. Consent Agenda

• Approval of April 3, 2025 minutes

3. Executive Director’s Report – William Murdock, Executive Director

4. Quarterly Financial Statements – Shawn Hufstedler, Chief Operating Officer

5. Committee Updates

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZWFiOGJkODktNjg3Ny00ZGE5LTkyOGEtMDk3OThhNjQ5NDk1%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22d225c0aa-f4a0-4925-bc81-eaff87943970%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2290194b29-9096-438a-9d8e-b061540a6761%22%7d
tel:+16143623056,,599213000
tel:8885962819,,599213000


Executive Committee Agenda 
May 1, 2025  
Page 2 

• Bylaws Committee – Haley Lupton, Chair

• Regional Policy Roundtable – Joseph Garrity, Senior Director of Government Affairs
& Community Relations

• Sustainability Advisory Committee – Jessica Kuenzli, Chief Regional Planning
Officer & Senior Director of Planning

• Transportation Policy Committee – Parag Agrawal, Chief Mobility & Development
Officer

6. Proposed Resolution 06-25: “Authorizing the executive director to file applications
with, execute agreements with, and receive funds from the U.S. Department of
Transportation and the Ohio Department of Transportation” – Parag Agrawal, Chief
Mobility & Development Officer

7. Proposed Resolution 07-25: “Authorizing the executive director to enter into
agreements with Elevate regarding recently awarded Google Grid Innovation grant
funding and enter into related subcontracts” – Robert Williams, Senior Director of
Residential Services

8. Proposed Resolution 08-25: “Authorizing support for Central Ohio’s defense
installations and the exploration of strategic tools, including Intergovernmental
Support Agreements (IGSAs), to strengthen regional partnerships and improve
government efficiency” – Joseph Garrity, Senior Director of Government Affairs &
Community Relations

9. Proposed Resolution EC-02-25: “Authorizing the executive director to contract with
the selected vendor(s) for purchase and installation of hardware, software, and
services for the MORPC server infrastructure” – Shawn Hufstedler, Chief Operating
Officer

10. Quarterly Membership Update – Eileen Leuby, Membership Services Officer

11. Draft Commission Agenda

12. Other Business

13. Executive Session – ORC Section 121.22 (G) (1)
Purpose: to consider the appointment, employment, dismissal, discipline, promotion,
demotion, or compensation of a public employee or official, or the investigation of charges
or complaints against a public employee, official, licensee, or regulated individual, unless
the public employee, official, licensee, or regulated individual requests a public hearing.

PLEASE NOTIFY SHARI SAUNDERS AT 614-233-4169 OR ssaunders@morpc.org
IF YOU REQUIRE SPECIAL ASSISTANCE. 



  

 

Executive Committee Agenda 
May 1, 2025  
Page 3 

The next Executive Committee Meeting is 
Thursday, June 5, 2025 at 1:30 p.m. 

111 Liberty Street, Suite 100 
Columbus, Ohio 43215 

 
PARKING AND TRANSIT: When parking in MORPC's parking lot, please be sure to park in a 
MORPC visitor space or in a space marked with a yellow “M”. Handicapped parking is available 
at the side of MORPC’s building. Electric vehicle charging stations are available for MORPC 
guests. 
 
Indoor bike parking is available for MORPC guests. 
 
MORPC is accessible by COTA BUS. The closest bus stop to MORPC is S. Front Street & W. 
Blenkner St. Buses that accommodate this stop are the Number 61 - Grove City, the Number 5 
- West 5th Ave. /Refugee, and the Number 8 - Karl/S. High/Parsons. MORPC is accessible by 
COTA BUS. The closest bus stop to MORPC southbound is High Street & W. Blenkner Street. 
Buses that accommodate this stop are the 5 - West 5th Ave./Refugee, and the 8 - Karl/S. 
High/Parsons. The closest stop to MORPC northbound is High Street & E. Hoster Street. Buses 
that accommodate this stop are the 5 - West 5th Avenue/Refugee and the 8 - Karl/S. 
High/Parsons. Accessible from the Courthouse stop by a quick walk are COTA lines 1, 2, 4, and 
CMAX. 
 



 
Members Attending in Person 
LaGrieta Acheampong 
Chris Amorose Groomes 
Michelle Crandall 

James Jewell 
Ben Kessler 
Kris Long 

Haley Lupton 
Joe Stefanov

 
Members Attending Remotely 
Laurie Jadwin Matt Starr 
 
MORPC Staff Attending in Person 
Parag Agrawal 
Steve Armstrong 
Matika Fields 
Joe Garrity 

Ralonda Hampton 
Shawn Hufstedler 
Jessica Kuenzli 
Eileen Leuby 

Kelsey Matson 
William Murdock 
Shari Saunders 
Edwina Teye

 
Welcome – Michelle Crandall 
Chair Michelle Crandall called the meeting to order at 1:31 p.m.  Chair Crandall noted the original 
agenda included an Executive Session. The session was removed because it is not needed. 
 
Consent Agenda 
Joe Stefanov made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, second by Chris Amorose Groomes; 
motion passed. 
 
Executive Director’s Report – William Murdock 
William Murdock presented the Executive Director’s Report. Mr. Murdock congratulated Ralonda 
Hampton for being named a YWCA Woman on the Rise. Former MORPC Team Member Katie White 
was also honored this year. 
 
Mr. Murdock announced the local government summer internship program received 675 applications 
this year. This is triple the number of applications received in previous years, indicating a growing 
interest in public service among college students. 
 
Mr. Murdock and Parag Agrawal attended the American Planning Association Conference in Denver. 
They gained valuable insights on various topics, including housing approaches at local, regional, and 
state levels; updates on federal programs; and federal lands and buildings management. Mr. Agrawal 
was on a panel that discussed state policies impacting transportation. He told how the Ohio Department 
of Transportation views transportation from an economic development perspective, focusing on moving 
people and growing Ohio's population. He also mentioned ongoing projects like the freight plans and 
the LinkUS initiative. MORPC Team Members Tunazzina Alam and Karina Peggau, along with former 
MORPC Team Member Jonathan Miller, conducted a housing matchmaking game that closely 
emulated the current landscape of the housing market in Central Ohio. About 200 people attended the 
8:30 a.m. session on Sunday morning. Team Members are considering ways to make the game 
available to member communities. 
 
The Regional Water Study is awaiting approval from the Ohio EPA, with a regional rollout event 
expected in late May or early June. 
 

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 
Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 

  
Date: April 3, 2025 
Time: 1:30 p.m. 

Location: MORPC Board Room 

https://www.morpc.org/2023/wp-content/uploads/2025/04/04-03-2025-ED-Report.pdf


Executive Committee Minutes 

April 3, 2025 

Page 2 

 
Mr. Murdock informed the committee about a surprise amendment to the transportation budget 
involving U.S. 23 through Delaware County. The amendment requires ODOT and the Turnpike to form 
a joint plan to look at connections from U.S. 23 to I-71 in Delaware County.  
 
Mr. Murdock discussed how policy changes at the Ohio Department of Medicaid is requiring a shift in 
how Area Agencies on Aging conduct their business. This led to the City of Columbus moving the 
Central Ohio Area Agency on Aging (COAAA) from a subunit of Columbus to an independent region. 
The COAAA serves eight counties in Central Ohio. The City asked for MORPC to provide staff support 
and technical assistance throughout the transition. The change is beneficial for the region, allowing for 
better service delivery and support for age-friendly initiatives. 
 
Mr. Murdock and Shawn Hufstedler discussed the new state rules around virtual meetings. The new 
law goes into effect next week. The new rules change the Commission format from allowing board 
members to attend virtually but not vote, to a one-way streaming format where board members can 
watch the meeting but cannot participate or vote. The change is necessary to comply with the new state 
rules. Due to the size of the Commission meeting, this will most likely be the format moving forward for 
that meeting. We will keep track of who views the meeting via live stream. MORPC Team Members are 
working on a virtual meeting policy for other agency meetings. 
 
Mr. Murdock provided updates on federal grants. Some grants, like the NOFO for Safe Streets for All, 
have started flowing again, providing opportunities for applications. Staff cuts at federal agencies are 
affecting response times. Some key contacts at these agencies are no longer employed, leading to 
delays or stoppages in communication and response. 
 
Jessica Kuenzli is working with the Columbus Working Group on bringing together the Regional 
Housing Coalition. Next month, MORPC is hosting a pre-Commission luncheon on housing. Panelists 
include Fairfield County Commissioner Jeff Fix, Connect Housing Blocks Founder & CEO Brad 
DeHays, and a representative from the Ohio Board of Realtors. 
 
Mr. Agrawal shared details about the recent Passenger Rail Committee meeting which included 
presentations from Amtrak on the Borealis line (Chicago to Minneapolis) and from the City of Fort 
Wayne on the Corridor ID program. Step 1 of the Corridor ID program was submitted to the Federal 
Railroad Administration (FRA). The study is expected to be completed by May. MORPC meets with the 
FRA every two weeks. A team from MORPC is traveling to the Dallas/Fort Worth region April 23-25 to 
see best practices on the Trinity Metro transit system. The purpose of the curiosity trips is to look at red 
states with blue regions and see how they get big things done. Joe Garrity shared that MORPC is 
asking the state legislature to provide support in the state operating budget for passenger rail.  
 
Mr. Murdock provided an update on the LinkUS initiative, including MORPC’s role in the Transit 
Supportive Infrastructure (TSI) and ongoing conversations with the Franklin County Transportation 
Improvement District (TID). Instead of doing 83 multi-jurisdictional TSI projects, perhaps the TID 
mechanism can be used to group projects together. 
 
Mr. Murdock highlighted the success of the State of the Region in March, which had record 
sponsorship, member attendance, and featured two members of Congress on stage. Mr. Murdock 
thanked members for their support and complimented Joe Garrity and Ralonda Hampton’s teams. Next 
year’s State of the Region is March 20, 2026. 
 
 
 



Executive Committee Minutes 

April 3, 2025 

Page 3 

 
Bylaws Committee – Haley Lupton 
Haley Lupton reported the Bylaws Committee met March 25 and reviewed committee changes 
including the addition of the Central Ohio Economic Development District Board. At the next meeting, 
the committee will look at administrative updates. 
 
Regional Policy Roundtable – Joe Garrity  
Joe Garrity reported the next Regional Policy Roundtable meeting is May 20. 
 
Mr. Garrity gave the legislative update highlighting: 

• Continuing resolution – 17 regional projects need to resubmit 

• Funding for projects awarded during transition 

• Association of Defense Communities Conference – base realignment and closure (BRAC) and 
technology 

• Central Ohio Defense Group 

• Operating budget 

• Transportation budget 
 
Sustainability Advisory Committee – Jessica Kuenzli 

• Proposed Resolution 05-25: “Authorizing the executive director to enter into agreements 
with the Interstate Renewable Energy Council (IREC) to become a Regional Engagement 
Partner for the Charging Smart program” – Jessica Kuenzli 
Jessica Kuenzli shared that MORPC is applying to lead a cohort of local governments through 
the Charging Smart Designation Program. If awarded, we will provide free technical assistance 
to help our members achieve the nationally recognized Charging Smart designation. This 
includes support to implement policies and best practices for efficient EV infrastructure 
expansion; cut deployment costs by addressing permitting, inspection, and interconnection 
barriers; and streamline processes and remove regulatory roadblocks. There are already 13 
communities interested with room for up to 20. The program will last 10 months beginning in 
May. 
 
Chris Amorose Groomes made a motion to approve Resolution 05-25, second by James Jewell; 
motion passed. 
 

• Proposed Resolution 04-25: “Authorizing the Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 
(MORPC) the ability to pursue designation as a 208 Areawide Planning Agency” – William 
Murdock and Edwina Teye 
William Murdock and Edwina Teye presented the 208 Process Review Committee 
Recommendation. Ohio EPA asked MORPC to consider becoming a designated Areawide 
Planning Agency for the region. In June 2024, MORPC convened an ad hoc committee to 
evaluate the request and requirements. 
 
Areawide Planning Agencies are responsible for updating and maintaining the region’s water 
quality management plans which incorporate the 208 plans for wastewater.  The ad hoc 
committee reviewed and made recommendations on MORPC’s proposed approach for 
managing modifications to Facility Planning Area boundaries and dispute resolution related to 
sewer service. In creating a policy, the committee reached out to the six designated Areawide 
Planning Agencies for sample policies and best practices. The six areawide planning agencies, 
shown on the map, are operated by regional councils of governments across the State of Ohio. 

https://www.morpc.org/2023/wp-content/uploads/2025/04/04-03-2025-208-Process-Review.pdf
https://www.morpc.org/2023/wp-content/uploads/2025/04/04-03-2025-208-Process-Review.pdf


Executive Committee Minutes 

April 3, 2025 

Page 4 

 
The Ohio EPA is responsible for the 64 counties outside of those planning areas. The last time 
Ohio EPA designated an Areawide Planning Agency was in the 1970’s.  
 
The committee recommends moving toward the next steps of Areawide designation. They 
proposed the designation for the five counties in green, where the most significant growth is 
expected. The counties in blue are proposed technical assistance areas where MORPC will 
continue to support our members and Ohio EPA in 208 planning and mapping. The motion 
includes sustainable funding considerations, recommended policies, and a proposed 
governance structure. The committee and MORPC Team also developed a policy document for 
handling Facility Planning Area modifications and disputes. The dispute resolution mechanism 
is created by MORPC, but the actual resolution board will be outside MORPC’s jurisdiction. 
 
Joe Stefanov made a motion to approve Resolution 04-25, second by Chris Amorose Groomes; 
motion passed. 
 

Central Ohio Rural Planning Organization – Parag Agrawal 
Parag Agrawal reported the Central Ohio Rural Planning Organization (CORPO) is the regional 
planning organization for the seven counties around the MORPC MPO area. The next CORPO meeting 
is May 7.  The draft CORPO 2026-2029 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) is out for public 
review through April 11. MORPC Team Members met with each county (subcommittee) between March 
17 and 31. 
 
Transportation Policy Committee – Parag Agrawal 
Parag Agrawal noted Resolution 02-25 on today’s agenda authorizes MORPC to work with the Ohio 
Department of Transportation on a draft Active Transportation Plan for the U.S. 23 corridor. 
 
The Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) for the MPO area is a four-year, $4.2 billion program. 
Central Ohio communities are working together to invest in the quality of life for our residents. The 
public comment period is open through April 11. An online, interactive map is available to look at 
proposed projects. MORPC hosted an April 2 Open House for the CORPO and MPO TIPs. 
 
At this month’s Commission meeting, ODOT is giving a presentation on Access Ohio 2050, the long-
term transportation plan for the State of Ohio. 
 
The Safe Streets For All NOFO was released. MORPC is looking for safety projects in the region. The 
grant covers implementation and planning projects. The application deadline is June 26. 
 
MORPC and Smart Columbus are hosting an Active Transportation Forum on June 4, 1-4 p.m., at Vitria 
on the Square featuring Kristin White from Google and former Federal Highway Administrator. 
Registration opens April 16.  
 
Proposed Resolution 02-25: “Authorizing the executive director to enter into agreements with 
and receive funds from the Ohio Department of Transportation (ODOT) through the recently 
awarded Pedestrian/Bike Special Solicitation Grant Program” – Parag Agrawal 
James Jewell made a motion to approve Resolution 02-25, second by LaGrieta Acheampong; motion 
passed. 
 
 
 



Executive Committee Minutes 

April 3, 2025 

Page 5 

 
Proposed Resoution 03-24: “Authorizing the executive director to enter into agreements with 
the City of Coumbus regarding the coordination and development of the Central Ohio Area 
Agency on Aging’s new Regional Council of Governments and enter into related subcontracts” 
– Joe Garrity 
MORPC has not taken any official action on this matter. This resolution provides a more formal role 
moving forward. 
 
Chris Amorose Groomes made a motion to approve Resolution 03-24, second by Haley Lupton; motion 
passed. 
 
Draft Commission Agenda 
The Executive Committee reviewed the draft April 10, 2025 Commission Meeting Agenda. 
 
Other Business 
Haley Lupton volunteered to throw the first pitch at the June 18 MORPC Night at the Clippers game. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 2:46 p.m. 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Ben Kessler, Secretary 
Executive Committee 



 
 

 
 

William Murdock, AICP 
Executive Director 

Chris Amorose Groomes 
Chair 

Michelle Crandall 
Vice Chair 

Ben Kessler               
Secretary 

Memorandum 

 
TO: William Murdock, Executive Director 

Executive Committee 
 

FROM: Shawn Hufstedler 
Chief Operating Officer 
 

DATE: April 25,2025 
 

SUBJECT: Financial Report – March 2025 
 
 
Summary 
 
As of March 31, 2025, the operating reserve (investment and cash accounts) was $2,839,778. 
Expenses totaled $3,964,466 or 13% of the year’s total budgeted expenses of $30,436,359. 
A net loss from all operations was recorded year-to-date as of March 31, 2025. 
 
The actual fringe rate was unfavorable and indirect (overhead) rate was favorable through the first 
quarter. 

 
Budget vs. Expenses  
 
Expenses through the quarter ending March 31, 2025, totaled $3,964,466 or 13% of the year’s total 
budgeted expenses of $30,436,359. 
 
From a programmatic perspective (Expenses by Program Area), expenses differed from the budget 
for the following reasons: 
 
- Under-spending with Transportation programs of $601,665 can be primarily attributed to less 

spending than budgeted by $650,345 for the FTA Section 5310 Program for Enhanced Mobility 
of Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities. MORPC funds subgrants related to this program for 
vehicle purchases and other expenses. These subgrant payments are highly variable, and 
vehicle purchases have in many cases been delayed due to market supply issues. 

- Under-spending of $83,331 within Infrastructure and Economic Development is partially 
attributed to a delay in the full execution of the contract for the 2025 Infrastructure Project, 



 

 

accounting for $36,006. Additionally, some programs in this area experienced underspending 
of due to vacancies for portions of the quarter. 
 

- Under-spending of $1,529,400 in Planning and Sustainability is primarily due to an executive 

order pausing the use of federal funds, which delayed the launch of several key projects. This 

includes a $476,303 delay related to the Electric Vehicle Charger Reliability and Accessibility 

Accelerator (EVC RAA) and an ongoing hold on the Charging and Fueling Infrastructure (CFI) 

grant totaling $857,446. 

 

- Under-spending associated with Weatherization programs of $591,514 can be attributed to the 
high level of funding budgeted for the multi-year Bipartisan Infrastructure Bill (BIL) grant as well 
as a shortage of client availability for both State and Columbia Gas Warm Choice 
Weatherization Programs. 
 

- Under-spending of $95,102 in Housing Programs is primarily attributed to delays in project 
implementation. Specifically, $66,292 in expenditures for the home repair program were 
postponed pending the completion of a funder direct revision to the environmental review 
process. Additionally, the Westerville Home Repair program continues to ramp up, resulting in 
$24,303 underspending to date. 
 

- Services to Member & Development is over-budgeted by ($30,148) due to greater than 
anticipated spending from the Services to Members Program, primarily due to Proactive 
Legislative Activity and Member Service Coordination. This is expected to even out by year 
end, with the first quarter typically showing higher spending for legislative activity on an annual 
basis.  

 
MORPC also budgeted for potential programs/projects that have not been funded at this time (and 
for which there have not been any expenses). Potential programs that come to fruition will show the 
actual costs in the appropriate category above.  
 
Operating Cash/Reserve 
 
MORPC’s operating reserve consists of operating cash and investment accounts. As of March 31, 
2025, the cash account held $1,070,750 while the investment account had a balance of $1,769,028. 
The investment account is held in STAROhio. Combining both accounts equated to $2,839,778, or 
34 days of budgeted expenses, which is less than the 60-day target threshold identified in the 
Operating Reserve Policy. The current operating budget may be adjusted to reflect changes in 
grant funding following the recent federal executive order, which resulted in certain grants being 
paused or discontinued. Budgeted expenses related to these grants may be adjusted to ensure 
they are aligned with available cash resources, supporting the 60-day cash reserve threshold. 

 
 

  



 

 

Operating Income (Change in Net Position) 
 
There was a decrease in net position (loss from operations) for the year-to-date through March 31, 
2025. The decrease was ($223,654). The decrease was primarily the result of revenue recognized 
in prior years with expenses occurring in the current year: 

• An ($209,490) net loss year-to-date for programs funded by COTA in lieu of COVID and 
NTD (National Transit Database) funding, and TID (Transportation Improvement District) 
funding. As expected, this operating loss is due to revenue recognized in prior years and 
expenses occurring in the current year. 

• A ($39,748) net loss year-to-date for depreciation related to leasehold improvements as 
expected.  

 
The losses were partially offset by gains totaling $25,584 in the following programs: 
 

• Investment Income $20,588 

• Columbia Gas Program $3,052 

• Miscellaneous Local Programs $1,944 
 
Member Dues  
 
Member dues revenue was $465,580 for the year-to-date ending March 31,2025. Use of member 
dues was over budget by ($48,890). The use of all current year member dues was as follows: 
 

Members Dues are expected to come back within budget throughout the year, as some expenses 
were disproportionately high during the first quarter.  

 
Use of Member Dues 

 
Budget 

 
Actual 

Variance 
(Over)/Under 

Services to Members $225,223 $253,943 ($28,720) 

Local Matching Funds/Reserve $106,556 $125,298 ($18,742) 

Development Fund $19,169 $17,581 $1,588 

Building Lease $46,900 $46,900 $0 

Other    $18,842   $21,858    ($3,016) 

Total $416,690 $465,580                    ($48,890) 



 

 

 
 
Fringe Benefit and Indirect (Overhead) Variances 

 

Fringe Benefits 
The actual fringe benefit cost rate for the year-to-date is 61,26%, which is slightly more than the 
budgeted rate of 59%, creating an unfavorable variance for the year-to-date of $25,855. 
 
Indirect (Overhead) 
The actual indirect cost variance for the year-to-date is 59.42%, which is less than the budgeted 
rate of 61% resulting in a favorable variance for the year-to-date of ($13,327). The variance relates 
to a slightly low direct labor base yielding indirect revenue slightly lower than projected, with 
significant underspending in indirect areas throughout the year.  

 
Statement of Net Position 
 

• On March 31, 2025, operating cash on hand was $1,070,750. The operating reserve 
investment account was $1,769,028 and the management reserve was $21,716.  
 

• The Central Ohio Greenways Fund is administered and held by the Columbus Foundation 
and had a balance of $42,521. 
 

• Accounts Receivable as of March 31, 2025, totaled $3,618,026, reflecting a slight 
increase from $3,526,212 on March 31, 2024. We continue to actively engage with our 
funders to expedite the collection of the remaining balances. 
 

• Accounts Payable plus other current accrued liabilities totaled $950,388 compared to 
$1,477,065 as of March 31, 2024.  
 

• The GASB Statement 68 Pension and the GASB Statement 75 OPEB (other 
postemployment benefits, i.e. retiree healthcare) have a net liability of $5,994,814 and 
represent estimates of the Commission’s proportional share of the unfunded 
liabilities/assets of the Ohio Public Employees Retirement System (OPERS). The 
Government Accounting Standards Board mandates that these amounts be shown in the 
financial statements, but such amounts do not represent an actual legal liability of 
MORPC to OPERS per State of Ohio law. Excluding the impact of GASB Statements 68 
and 75, net position would be approximately $6 million greater, or a positive balance of 
$4,460,420 as of March 31, 2025. 

 
 
 

  



 

 

MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL  

FOR THE YEAR-TO-DATE ENDING March 31,2025  

 

  

Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Variance

Budget Actual under / (over)

Revenues

  Transportation 1,732,419$                   1,013,024$                719,395$                       

  Infrastructure & Econ. Dev. 284,851$                      115,576$                   169,275$                       

  Planning & Sustainability 2,401,684$                   872,284$                   1,529,400$                    

  Weatherization 1,348,168$                   760,256$                   587,912$                       

  Housing 708,348$                      613,247$                   95,102$                         

  Services to Members & Development 310,134$                      340,282$                   (30,148)$                        

  Other 412,301$                      26,144$                     386,156$                       

  Potential Funding 411,185$                      -$                           411,185$                       

Total Operating Revenues 7,609,090$                   3,740,813$                3,868,277$                    

Expenses by Program Area

  Transportation 1,732,419$                   1,130,754$                601,665$                       

  Infrastructure & Econ. Dev. 284,851$                      201,520$                   83,331$                         

  Planning & Sustainability 2,401,684$                   872,284$                   1,529,400$                    

  Weatherization 1,348,168$                   756,654$                   591,514$                       

  Housing 708,348$                      613,247$                   95,102$                         

  Services to Members & Development 310,134$                      340,282$                   (30,148)$                        

  Other 412,301$                      49,726$                     362,575$                       

  Potential Funding 411,185$                      -$                           411,185$                       

Total Expenses by Program Area 7,609,090$                   3,964,466$                3,644,624$                    

Expenses by Account Category

  Salaries and Benefits 2,869,728$                   2,495,255$                374,474$                       

  Materials and Supplies 45,777$                        9,164$                       36,613$                         

  Services, Charges, & Other 1,524,973$                   407,184$                   1,117,789$                    

  Subcontracted Services 2,868,418$                   808,290$                   2,060,128$                    

  Depreciation and Amortization 300,194$                      244,574$                   55,620$                         

Total Expenses by Account Category 7,609,090$                   3,964,467$                3,644,623$                    

Operations income (loss) -$                              (223,654)$                  223,654$                       

Increase (decrease) in net position -$                              (223,654)$                  223,654$                       



 

 

MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION AS OF March 31, 2025 

 

Balance at 

03/31/2025 

excludes 

impact of 

GASB 68 & 75

GASB 68 & 75 

(Pension & 

OPEB) 

03/31/2025

Balance at 

03/31/2025 

includes 

impact of 

GASB 68 & 75

Balance at 

03/31/2024 

includes 

impact of 

GASB 68 & 75

Yearly 

Difference

Assets

   Current Assets

      Cash        1,070,750        1,070,750        2,031,367         (960,617)

      Cash-Designated for Building Improvement                   -                     -                     74                 (74)

      Cash-Operating Reserve        1,769,028        1,769,028        1,681,489            87,539 

      Cash-Management Reserve            21,716            21,716            17,329              4,388 

      Cash-Greenways Fund            42,521            42,521            37,182              5,339 

      Accounts Receivable        3,618,026        3,618,026        3,526,212            91,814 

      Prepaid Expenses          222,577          222,577          215,769              6,809 

Total Current Assets        6,744,618        6,744,618        7,509,421         (764,803)

   Non-Current Assets                   -   

Assets Net of Accumulated Depreciation        1,240,599        1,240,599        1,440,907         (200,309)

Intangible Asset Building/Equipment Lease/IT 

Subscriptions Net of Accumulated Amortization
       4,323,853        4,323,853        5,011,585         (687,732)

Total Non-Current Assets        5,564,452        5,564,452        6,452,493         (888,041)

    Deferred Outflows of Resources - GASB 68 & 75                   -          4,031,694        4,031,694        4,635,594         (603,900)

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources                   -          4,031,694        4,031,694        4,635,594         (603,900)

Total Assets      12,309,070        4,031,694      16,340,764      18,597,508      (2,256,744)

Liabilities

   Current Liabilities

      Accounts Payable          222,981          222,981          793,186         (570,205)

      Accrued Payroll and Fringe Benefits          727,406          727,406          683,879            43,527 

     Unearned Revenue        1,756,039        1,756,039        1,191,157          564,882 

      Accrued Building/Equipment Lease          412,984          412,984          398,671            14,313 

     Accrued IT Subscriptions                   -                     -            107,289         (107,289)

     FC Temporary Cash Advance                   -                     -            750,000         (750,000)

Total Current Liabilities        3,119,411        3,119,411        3,924,183         (804,771)

   Non-Current

      Accrued PTO & Sick Leave          625,725          625,725          583,339            42,386 

      Other Mortgages-Deferred Income                   -                     -                     -                     -   

      Accrued Building/Equipment Lease        4,103,514        4,103,514        4,652,080         (548,566)

     Acrrued SBITA                   -                     -                     -                     -   

      GASB 68 & 75                   -          9,717,347        9,717,347        9,943,599         (226,252)

Total Non-Current        4,729,239        9,717,347      14,446,586      15,179,018         (732,432)

     Deferred Inflows of Resources - GASB 68 & 75                   -            309,161          309,161        4,921,120        4,538,857 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources                   -            309,161          309,161          352,136           (42,975)

Total Liabilities        7,848,650      10,026,508      17,875,158      19,455,337      (1,580,179)

Net Position

   Beginning Net Position        4,684,074      (5,994,814)      (1,310,740)         (418,688)         (892,052)

   Current YTD Net Income         (223,654)         (223,654)         (439,141)          215,487 

Total Net Position        4,460,420      (5,994,814)      (1,534,394)         (857,829)         (676,565)

Total Liabilities and Net Position      12,309,070        4,031,694      16,340,764      18,597,508      (2,256,743)



��

� ����������	
���������������������������� ��	������	�� �!	��� ��"#$��� ���� �� ��	�%
����&����"#$��� ' %�( ��� 	���������������)�����$�*�

+,-./0123-��456� 789:;<8=�>?@8=ABC�DCBAA8A@�E=FF8GG8=A�HI?JKL8M?�E=FF8LL??�;NN8J?OG�BA9�P=BO9�7?FQ?OG��RS5+6� 7BO8B�TJ<BU?OV�WOBAGU=OLBL8=A�TLK9X�Y8O?JL=O��Z[4\6� ]UO8C�̂_V�̂̀ _̂��abcd\e46� DO=U=G?9�>?G=CKL8=A�̀f:̂_g�h[3ij./klk1m�ij,�,n,o3ikp,�2k/,oi./�i.�qkr,�0ssrko0ik.1t�ukijv�,n,o3i,�0m/,,-,1it�ukijv�012�/,o,kp,�q312t�q/.-�ij,�bwaw�Z,s0/i-,1i�.q�4/01ts./i0ik.1�012�ij,�5jk.�Z,s0/i-,1i�.q�4/01ts./i0ik.1x��]AAKBCCXV�7;>DE�GKQF8LG�BA�BUUC8JBL8=A�L=�L<?�;<8=�Y?UBOLF?AL�=N�WOBAGU=OLBL8=A�y;Y;Wz�N=O�UCBAA8A@�NKA9G�L=�J=AL8AK?�L<?�F?LO=U=C8LBA�UCBAA8A@�UO=@OBFV�BG�JKOO?ALCX�9?N8A?9�QX�L<?�{|}~���~����~��{|������|��������������������}�������}�|����~����������������������|����}�~������QBG8GV�BA9�=L<?OG�BO?�BCC=JBL?9�BL�L<?�98GJO?L8=A�=N�7;>DE�BA9�=L<?O�B@?AJ8?G��W<?�BUUO=UO8BL?�U=OL8=AG�=N�L<?�@OBALG�BA9�L<?�C=JBC�G<BO?G�BO?�8AJCK9?9�8A�L<?�B@?AJX�QK9@?L�N=O�̂̀ _̂����=O�TLBL?��8GJBC��?BO�yT��z�̂̀ f̂V��<8J<�Q?@8AG�=A��KCX��V�̂̀ _̂V�7;>DE�8G�O?�K?GL8A@�� V̂f¡V¡̀��=N�A?��J=FQ8A?9��?9?OBC�¢8@<�BX�]9F8A8GLOBL8=A�y�¢£]z�BA9��?9?OBC�WOBAG8L�]9F8A8GLOBL8=A�y�W]z�UCBAA8A@�NKA9GV�BA9��¤̀¥V¦ ¥�=N�A?��;Y;W�FBLJ<8A@�NKA9G��W<?�7;>DE�C=JBC�G<BO?�N=O�������§~�|���̈��©ª«¬®̄¬��°������~�������}�~������}�|�����±±�~�̈|§�����������~�|�±�~���̈�|�UCBAA8A@���¢8GL=O8JBCCXV�7;>DE�<BG�?AJ=KOB@?9�O89?G<BO8A@�BA9�MBAU==CG��²A�T���̂̀ _̂�7;>DE��8CC�Q?�KG8A@��¥̀ V̀̀̀ �̀=N�7;>DE�E=A@?GL8=A�78L8@BL8=A�]8O�³KBC8LX�yE7]³z�NKA9G�N=O�L<?�O89?G<BO8A@�UO=@OBF��������|�~�����̈��̈�����̈§|����������̈|��|�|�����~���}�~�=́=A?�BA9�N=O�N8A?�UBOL8JKCBL?�FBLL?OV�7;>DE��8CC�J=AL8AK?�8LG�UCBAA8A@�BA9�?9KJBL8=A�?NN=OLG�N=O�B8O��KBC8LX���f̀ V̀̀̀ �̀=N�E7]³�NKA98A@��8CC�Q?�KG?9�N=O��=Oµ�?C?F?AL�ff¦ f:�̀`̀�N=O�T���̂̀ f̂���;L<?O�98GJO?L8=ABOX�GU?J8BC�UO=¶?JLG�8AJCK9?��¤¦_V̀̀ �̀8A�7;>DE�TWP·�NKA9G�N=O�>?@8=ABC�TKUUC?F?ALBC�DCBAA8A@�L<O=K@<��=Oµ�?C?F?AL�ff_ff: ̀`̀�L<BL��8CC�8AJCK9?�?8@<L�BJL8M8L8?Gg��



�

�

� ��������	
������
�������������
������	
����������
�����	�����
��
�����������
���������������
�	��	������������� ���!��������
��������	������	
��"��������
��#����!�������
����	���
��������	�#� ��!���
��$�%�&'��	�#��
���
���
�����	 ��&�������
������
������	
����!��	�������������
#��
����
�������	
���	�����!��	�������������
������	�������	����� ��� (��������	�$���
����!���"�!#��
�
�����	�	���
����	���������#���	���!�����#��
��) �
����!�
�����	�	���
�����	�����!�)������������
�����	���
����
��
������ ���	�
�����
��#���
����
�����!������#��������������
������������"����������	��������)���
 ������
�����
���$�%�&���)��
���� *����
�������	
������+����	������������	����������	�
��!������	���������
������	
��
��
�����#��
���������#��
��,-.�,/(---�����,-.(,/(---�0
������
�
������
�/����
������#��
�1��2
���	������
�	���	���
��������������	���������#�
��!���
��������!�����������)���
 ���������
��!�
���%�!��������
��"������ �&�##�

����� 3��"����
��	��
��$�#)���������������������!���
���
��������#��������	��
��!������
������
�
�������� ���������
��	��
��#�#)����������4���
������
������	����	
���) ����������	���!�����#��
���� .��+���
�����������!���%�����������!���%�����	��������
����������!�����	
���
����
�������	����
��	�
 �
������#������� ,��%�������	 ��������!�/�&����	
���������	 �������	������������!�
��������
���
������
�
����� �
�#�������	���!��!�	��#�
���� 5��&�������
����
���
������!�������	
���
������	�����
���%�!������+��
����)���
 �"!������	
���
����
��
����
����
���(-(3/(-.-�$�
�����
����������
�
���������0$��1�6������� 7��8�������8��
���+���� �/�&����	
���	�����!������������� �����������
�����
���$�%�&��./	���
 ���!����������!��)��
�
��	����	�����!�
������
�
�����������!�����
����)���
 �������	���#�	�������#��
���"��� 9������� ������������)���������##�� ����
��������
������������
��������
����
����!�������
�������������2��+:;�(-�.����������	��������	
���������#��
�������	������
����#����
���
���:�������������
�"�#����
��
����0:�"1�+�	
����.*�-�������!�����
���&���#)�����)���9���������$�%�&����
�������!��
�����	����
��������	�������������������	�
�������#�:�"������
������#����
��
�����:��#�+:;�(-(.�������#�
�� �<�-.�,(=���#��������������)��	�����������������
��+:;�(-(,�����+:;�(-(,������������)��<�5,�-**�����������	�����������������#��
�,53�,/*---���$�%�&������
���9���:�"�+�	
����.*�-�������!�
���������$�)���
 �$���!�#��
�����
�
����!���
�&��
���������������	��
���������+:;�(-(.��:��#�+:;�(-(3������#�
�� �<�3-�---���#��������������)��	�����������������
��+:;�(-(,������+:;�(-(,������������)��<(--�---�����������	�����������������#��
�,53(,/*---��



�

�

���������	
��	
����������������������������	
��������
�����	�
������	�	������
��������������
�����	
	��������������� ���	�
�!"#$��%
�	
������������%��%��%���
	&�������'��	��(��)������
������	�	����������������������	�
���(��)����������	�
������	�	������
��
��	�����(�	�������*$*+,*$"$'���� �-�*$*+��%
���(	������.*$$/$$$��
������	
��%����	
�(��)������
��+01*+,"$$$'��������(	�����
�	
%��������
	�������	���
�����������������	��������������
��
������%�	
���
����	������
�������	�
����

	
������%��	
���	
��������	���	
����*$*1,*$!$���������	��
����
�������	�
����
����%��(��)������
��++!0+,#$$$�	
� �-�*$*+�%�	
��."$$/$$$���� �23��%
��'��4
�*$*"/�����������	���������5' '�6�������
��������
�������	�
��5' '�6���� ���� ��������
�����������������  1����	�����	�
�������
������������������������

	
���%
��'�4
�6��������*$*"/�����������	����
��	�	���	�
��������(���/�(	��(���	
��%����	
���� �-�*!��7�'�4
�*$*1/������/�	
�����
���	��(	������	�� �����5
	����	��/�����	������  1���
��(����(������.*/+!$/$$$�	
��%
�	
��������������������	�	������������
����	����
��	
8%����������'��	�����	�	�
����%
�	
�����%
��(����������������%��������++!91,"$$$��������%
�������	���%
�	
���(�����
��(��)����	�	������%�������%�	�
��,#,*!'�4
������/�."/:1$/$$$�	�����	������������������	�	�	��'��4
�*$*1/�������(����(������.#/1$$/$$$�	
��%
��������5' '�6�������	��	�	&��	�
����������	�����������'��	�����	�	���(	�����
�%������������
�	������	�(��
�����	�	�
���������������8������	��	�	&��	�
��
��������	�
�������������	
��%�	�
�	
������������	��
����
�������	�
����
'�����%������	���������������%��	�������
�����
�����8������	��	�	&��	�
���������(	�������	&�����������
���;%	���(�
�������	
�����8����'��	�����	�	���(��������������� �-�*$*!��7�����%�������%�	�
��,#,*!�(	�������<	�������.#/1$$/$$$���	
������	������(����	
��� �-�*$*+'��4
�*$*!/�����������	��������
��(����(�������%
�	
�����%���6��=�� ���	������	������
�������	�
��%
�	
�� ��	�	���	�
'�����	���%
�	
�/�.#"+/1$$�	����	
��%����������������
����	������
�������	�
����
��������5' '�*"�����	���������������
�������
������	��
�	�	���	
������%���*"���

��������	�	
��������	�	�	��� �%��'��	�����	�	���(��������������� �-�*$*!��7�����%�������%�	�
��,0,*!/�(	�������<	�������.9+/1$$���	
������	������(����	
��� �-�*$*+'���������������%�������%�	�
��,0,*!/�����
������	������	
��3%	���(	����������������%�	
��."*!/$$$/�(	��.**!/$$$���	
������	������(����	
��� �-�*$*+'��	���%	���(	�������������
�%���������������	�
���2	)�(�������
/������%�������	
�*$#+'��4
������/�	
��%�	
�����������	������8�������������
�	
�����	�%�����������

	
��7��)�����������
������(��������������	
�����	�%�������%�	�
�/����
�������	�
��%
���������
�����������������%
��������	
�������<	�������.#"/*"!/1":'�������	�
����(	�������������	��������	
��� �-�*$*0'����%������������%
���	���%��	
���	
���� �-�*$*+��������7��������������������
����������6��/����/��
���>7�'�����������������%�	�
�$+,*!�	�����%������������ �-�*$*+��������7���<�������������������������������
�������	�
����	�������	�����%
���������%�	�
��,:,*!'��



�

�

���������	
��������	
��
	���������	���	�������������	����������	����	��	������	
���	�����	�����
	���������	���	�����������	��������	�������������������������	
�	�����	�����������	
����� !"# $%#��
���� "#"$$�����&�
�	
�'	�������������	�����������(����������������������������)��*������������	��	
���������+�
����&��������&�,��
�'��������
�����	��	��	��	��'���������
�����$"-./������
�����$0-./�	��������������1�����+���������������'���	����1������	�����(��������	���	��
��	�����	�����
	����	����'����#����
����������������	
�	����'�����&����������������������	�����������	�����	�����
	������	��	����������
�����	
���������������2���'�
�	����&����������+�
����������	��������(������������������������	
���������)��	��'���3����
�����$0-./������



���������	
����

������������
���
���������
��������
��
 �!�
"##!��"����$
%���&
�������
"����'���$
%���&
"��
�������
 ���$
 ��'
���
()*)
+�#"��'���
� 
,�"�$#���"����
"��
���
-���
+�#"��'���
� 
,�"�$#���"����.

/0���1�2
345
�56753879
:;
345
�<�<
=5>873?5@3
:;
�78@A>:7383B:@
C�<�<
=��D
BA
8E34:7BF5G
3:
?8H5
I78@3A
;:7
378@A>:7383B:@
>J8@@B@I
;E@GA
6:@ABA35@3
KB34
345
�@;78A37E63E75
�@L5A3?5@3
8@G
M:NA
163
C��M1DO
8@G

/0���1�2
345A5
;E@GA
875
8G?B@BA3575G
B@
�4B:
N9
345
�4B:
=5>873?5@3
:;
�78@A>:7383B:@
C�=��DO
8@G

/0���1�2
345
6:@37863A
;:7
;B@8@6B8J
8AABA38@65
KBJJ
B?>:A5
65738B@
:NJBI83B:@A
E>:@
345
PBG�4B:
�5IB:@8J
QJ8@@B@I
R:??BAAB:@
CP��QRD2
B@6JEGB@I
345
>7:LBAB:@
:;
345
J:68J
A4875
:;
>7:S563
6:A3AO
8@G

/0���1�2
345
378@A>:7383B:@
>J8@@B@I
>7:65AA
BA
8JA:
75TEB75G
3:
N5
B@
6:?>JB8@65
KB34
345
RJ58@
1B7
163
1?5@G?5@3A
:;
UVV�
CR111DO
8@G

/0���1�2
B3
BA
75TEB75G
N9
345
�<�<
=��2
3483
B@
6:@@563B:@
KB34
;BJB@I
8>>JB683B:@A
;:7
8AABA38@652
P��QR
IBL5A
8@
8AAE78@65
3483
B3
KBJJ
6:?>J9
KB34
�B3J5
W�
:;
345
RBLBJ
�BI43A
163
:;
UV�X
8@G
345
�<�<
=��
75TEB75?5@3A
34575E@G57O
8@G

/0���1�2
P��QR
48A
5A38NJBA45G
>7:65GE75A
;:7
345
=BA8GL8@38I5G
YEAB@5AA
�@357>7BA5
C=Y�D
>7:I78?2
8@G
B3
BA
345
I:8J
:;
P��QR2
KB34B@
345
75TEB75?5@3A
:;
�<�<
=��
8@G
�=��2
3483
=Y�A
N5
E3BJBF5G
3:
345
?8ZB?E?
5Z35@3
;58ABNJ5
K45@
>7:6E7B@I
5TEB>?5@32
AE>>JB5A2
8@G
A57LB65AO
8@G

/0���1�2
3:
G:
A:?5
:;
345
>7:S563A
B@
345
�3835
[BA68J
\587
����
P��QR
QJ8@@B@I
/:7H
Q7:I78?
CQ/QD
8@G
345
R5@378J
�4B:
�E78J
QJ8@@B@I
�7I8@BF83B:@
CR��Q�D
Q/Q2
B3
KBJJ
N5
@565AA879
3:
A56E75
?8364B@I
;E@GA
;7:?
:3457
8I5@6B5A
8@G
3:
AEN6:@37863
K:7H
:7
?8H5
>E7648A5A
>57
345
5A3B?835G
8?:E@3A
A4:K@
B@
345
833864?5@3O
@:K
34575;:75

Y�
��
�����W�=
Y\
�0�
]̂+_-̀ -̂
abĉ-d�e
fe�dd̂dc
g-]]̂**̂-dh

�563B:@
U<
 �483
345
5Z56E3BL5
GB7563:7
BA
8E34:7BF5G
3:
;BJ5
8>>JB683B:@A
KB34
8@G
5Z56E35
I78@3
8I755?5@3A
:@
N548J;
:;
P��QR
KB34
�<�<
=��
8@G
�=��2
3:
8BG
B@
;B@8@6B@I
3564@B68J
A3EGB5A
8@G
:3457
378@A>:7383B:@
75J835G
863BLB3B5A<

�563B:@
�<
 �483
345
5Z56E3BL5
GB7563:7
BA
8E34:7BF5G
3:
5@357
B@3:
8
6:@3B@EB@I
8I755?5@3
KB34
�=��
3:
B?>J5?5@3
�i
�<�<R<
jUiX
8@G
XV
�<�<R<
jU��k2
8A
?89
N5
8?5@G5G2
B@
345
R:JE?NEA
?537:>:JB38@
>J8@@B@I
87582
B@6JEGB@I
G5ABI@83B:@
:;
P��QR
8A
345
?537:>:JB38@
>J8@@B@I
:7I8@BF83B:@
75A>:@ABNJ5
 ;:7
 6:@GE63B@I
 345
 6:@3B@EB@I2
 6::>5783BL52
 8@G
6:?>7545@ABL5
E7N8@
378@A>:7383B:@
>J8@@B@I
>7:65AA<




���������	
����
����
�

�������
��
 ����
���
���� ��!�
"�#����#
�$
� ���#�%�"
��
����#
����
�
������ ��&
�&#��'���
(���
)*)�
��
���" ��
�#��$+�#������
+,�����&
-�#
���
.)/0)1
���, "��&
"�$�&������
�-
2)/0.
�$
���
/�&����,
�#��$+�#������
0,�����&
)#&���%�����
3/�0)4
-�#
���" ����&
���
������ ��&1
���+�#���!�1
��"
��'+#����$�!�
�#��$+�#������
+,�����&
+#���$$�

�������
5�
 ����
���
���� ��!�
"�#����#
�$
� ���#�%�"
��
����#
����
��&���&
�&#��'���$
�-
���+�#�����
(���
���
�� ����$1
����#+�#���"
' ����+�,����$1
��"
����#
�������$
��"
$+����,
"�$�#���$
(�����
���
�#��$
-�#
��##6��&
-�#(�#"
���
�#��$+�#������
+,�����&
+#���$$
���$�$����
(���
7789
��"
.999�

�������
:�
 ����
���
���� ��!�
"�#����#
�$
� ���#�%�"
��
���� ��
��"
-�,�
(���
$ ��
�++,�������
��
�$$ #����1
�#
��6
����#
"�� '���
#�; �#�"
<6
���
=���
*)�1
�--��� ����&
���
+ #+�$�$
�-
���,�
>7
�-
���
.�!�,
/�&��$
9��
�-
?@A51
���, "��&
�'��"'���$�

�������
A�
 ����
���
���� ��!�
"�#����#
�$
� ���#�%�"
��
- #��$�
$ ��
�""������,
��-�#'�����
�$
=���
*)�
�#
)*)�
'�6
#�; �#�
��
����������
(���
���
�++,�������
-�#
���
0B0�

�������
C�
 ����
���
���� ��!�
"�#����#
�$
� ���#�%�"
��
$��
-�#��
��"
���� ��
�--�#'���!�
"�$�"!����&�"
< $���$$
+�,����$
��
����������
(���
���
+#�D���E$
+#�� #�'���
���"$�

�������
F�
 ����
���
-�,,�(��&
�$��'���"
- �"��&
<�
#�; �$��"
-#�'
)*)�G

 ��
 H�1IA@1@J?
�-
��(
��'<���"
KLB9
0M
��"
K�9
�������
:�J�
- �"��&
3+, $
H5JF1C�F
�-
��(
2)/0.
��"
)*)�
'������&
- �"$
����4�

 <�
 H?C@1?J�
��
)*)�
-�"�#�,
��"
$����
- �"$
+, $
H?@1@JJ
�-
��(
,���,
'������&
- �"$
��
������ �
���
.���#�,
)���
/ #�,
0,�����&
)#&���%������

 ��
 HFJJ1JJJ
�-
2)/0.
.29N
- �"$
��
$ ++�#�
2)/0.
!��+��,
��"
#�"�$��#�
'������&
+#�&#�'�

 "�
 HAJJ1JJJ
��
2)/0.
.29N
- �"$
-�#
��#
; �,��6
�(�#���$$
+#�&#�'�

 ��
 H5C:1JJJ
��
2)/0.
��OP
- �"$
-�#
����!����$
��
/�&����,
� ++,�'����,
0,�����&�

-�
 H�JJ1JJJ
��
2)/0.
��OP
- �"$
-�#
���
��������,
9$$�$�����
0#�&#�'�

 &�
 HIF?1AII
��
K�9
�������
:�?J
- �"��&
-�#
+#�&#�'
�"'���$�#������

��
 HICI1JJJ
��
K�9
�������
:�?J
3+, $
HAF1JJJ
�-
��(
2)/0.
'����4
- �"��&
-�#
���
2�<�,��6
2���&�#
- ������$�


�������
@�
 ����
+#�!�� $,6
�++#�!�"
+#�D���$
��"
����!����$1
(���
#�'�����&
< "&��$
����,��&
�++#���'���,6
HA1�@C1JI@
��
!�#�� $
-�"�#�,1
)*)�1
��"
,���,
- �"$1
<�
� ���#�%�"
��
������ ��




���������	
�� ��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� 
 !�"#"�������������������������������������������$$������������������������������������		�� ��������������������������������������%������&�����%�����$$����������������������������������������$������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� '�$����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������(��������������������	 �� ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������%��������������������������������������%����������������������������$$��$���������������������������������������������������������	)�� ��������(�������������������������������������������������������������������������������(�������������������������������������������$��������������������������������������$�������������������(���������������� ����(����*�������+������%�(����,-./01-0�234-0567�87655-54�90,,-::-05���;�������������<� =���>%� 
 '�������������<� =�������$��%������$���������������?��������"��$�������<� =��������@�?�����$�����������*�������<� A���B�������(������������C	)� 	�*������?���<� =���D%� 
 '���*���������*<� E�������*�������������������������������*���������F<� ����������������������������� 
 !�=AB"(�"��������#����"��������*���������(<� ������������������ 
 !�(AB"A�"��������#����"�������#����;��������



����������	�	�
	���
���
�	�����		����	��	����������	��	��	 !���"�#$���%&		'(	)�*��	+�,,!��&	-	./01222	��	�!%3���%	��#	,����44$"��!�	5#�"��"31	,$#6���"31	$"%	$%��#����"3	��	,!4��54�	��"%�#�(	-	.'221222	��#	�$"5��4	�!���%���	��	�$#��!�	�$"5��4	5#���%�#�(	-	.'21222	��#	#�%�7,$��*�"3	����8$#�	��#	9:;<+=�	5�#���"(	:�*�#	9<:�	$#�	$4��	5$#����5$��"3	�"	$	�*$#�%	��#�����	$##$"3�,�"�(		>(	��#	?!$4��@	�8$#�"���&	-	.>21222	��	�!%3���%	��#	$�#	A!$4��@7#�4$��%	5#�"��"31	�#$��41	�!�#�$�*1	,$#6���"31	$"%	$%��#����"3	��	,!4��54�	��"%�#�(	-	.B21222	��	�!%3���%	��#	�C�"�	$"%	5$#���!4$��	��#��$���"3	��#�����(		D(	E5	��	./21222	��	�!���"�#$���%	��#	�#$����	��!"��"3	��#�����(		/(	E5	��	.F01222	��#	��"�!4��"3	��#�����	��#	�*�	G��*"��$4	������$"��	<#�3#$,(		0(	+�"��"!$���"	��	)#�8�*	$"%	9$H�#	I��"�,��	J���4�5,�"�	<4$""�"3	��"�!4�$"�	$���������	��	!5	��	.0221222(		K(	 $��	 �#����	L�#	�44	 $���@	�����"	<4$"	��"�!4�$"�	$"%	��"�#$���%	$���������	��	!5	��	.'1/22(222(		F(	E5	��	.K21222	��#	��"�!4��"3	��#�����	��#	+:;<:	$#�$	�$���@	��!%���(			�44	��*�#	�!"%�	#������%	$"%	��"�#$���	��	��	4��	8�#�	�#	8�44	��	$%%#����%	�@	��*�#	#���4!���"�	��	#�A!�#�%(	



��������	
�����
��	�����
�����	�
����������������������	�
������ ��!
"�����#�$%#&����
&
'	�	����
(
)*�	�����
��	�����������
+,-,./0012324534
236
72538253534
89:
:;8:3<5=:
:;5<8534
8>23<?@>8285@3
<A<8:7
5<
2
?>5@>58A
@B
8>23<?@>8285@3
24:3C5:<D
E95<
F@>G
:H:7:38
C@@>65328:<
@3
89:
I:3:B58<
@B
2
9@H5<85C2HHA
72324:6
8>23<?@>8285@3
<A<8:7D
J:H?534
7:7I:><
C@HH2I@>28:
@3
1KL.
26=23C534
MEN
53CHO6534
C@33:C8:6
53B>2<8>OC8O>:
236
PQRSQ.
2CC:<<
72324:7:38.
:<85728534
C@<8<
8@
72538253
89:
C@36585@3
@B
89:
8>23<?@>8285@3
<A<8:7
53CHO6534
?2=:7:38
72324:7:38
236
6:B5C5:38
I>564:<.
:8CD.
236
53C@>?@>28534
<:CO>58A
236
:7:>4:3CA
>:<?@3<:
538@
89:
?H233534
?>@C:<<D
1@358@>534
B>:5498
>25H
2C85=585:<
236
232HAT534
B@>
6:=:H@?534
8>:36<U
7::8534
@3:V@3V@3:
F589
C@77O3585:<
8928
2>:
57?2C8:6
IA
89:
7@=:7:38
@B
B>:5498U
236
?>@=56534
857:HA
53B@>7285@3
=52
89:
F:ID
1@358@>534
4@@6<
7@=:7:38V>:H28:6
H:45<H285@3
236
@89:>
>:45@32H
B>:5498
53585285=:<DW P@36585@3
>:?@>8
@B
9549F2A
<A<8:7
236
>:<@O>C:<W SCC:<<
12324:7:38W 12538253
X:45@32H
MEN
S>C958:C8O>:W Y2>85C5?285@3
236
:6OC285@3
@3
B>:5498
53585285=:<W E>23<?@>8285@3
<:CO>58A
2<<5<823C:��������Z����������#�$�#&����
&
[	\�]
��	�����������
+̂_/.000N2B:8A
C@3853O:<
8@
I:
2
<5435B5C238
B@CO<
B@>
̀JaS.
LbLE.
236
89:
:385>:
P:38>2H
L95@
>:45@3D
E95<
2C85=58A
F@>G<
8@
4289:>
C>2<9
6282.
C@36OC8
C>2<9
6282
232HA<:<.
7@358@>
236
<92>:
I:<8
?>2C85C:<.
?2>85C5?28:
53
236
>:?@>8
@3
<828:
236
H@C2H
<2B:8A
7::8534<.
:3C@O>24:
236
<O??@>8
H@C2H
4@=:>37:38<
8@
2??HA
B@>
BO36534
8@
57?H:7:38
<2B:8A
C@O38:>7:2<O>:<.
C@36OC8
?>:V
236
?@<8VC>2<9
6282
232HA<5<
B@>
<2B:8A
?>@c:C8<
8@
defghfid
ijd
kdldmnio
pm
dfqj
qphlidrsdfohrdt
flu
nsvgdsdlio
ijd
wdlirfg
xjnp
yrflovprifinpl
zfmdi{
|gfl}
W X:45@32H
N2B:8A
S32HA<5<W 1:7I:>
S<<5<823C:
236
~6OC285@3W N2B:8A
P@77588::
Y2>85C5?285@3W N?:C52H
?>@c:C8<
236
<8O65:<��������Z����������#�$�#&����
&
��	����
	��
���	�
[�����
��	�����������
+̂,/.000P@@>653285@3.
2<<5<823C:.
236
@=:><5498
8@
57?>@=:
8>23<58
<:>=5C:
236
F@>GB@>C:
7@I5H58AD
a@>G
53CHO6:<
538:4>285@3
@B
2HH
2<?:C8<
@B
8>23<58
236
7@I5H58A
8@
?>@=56:
2CC:<<
8@
2HH
?@?OH285@3<
F95H:
57?>@=534
89:
>234:
@B
@?85@3<
B@>
7::8534
65=:><:
7@I5H58A
3::6<D��������Z����������

����������
��
����������
������
���
����������
�
��
����������
�����[���	�]��[���
�"��
%�%#
')���
��������
 )��
��)���'�����
��
 �����¡¢
���
�����
£��¡��
�¤
���
¥�¦§
��������
̈��������¡
¤����
�©���
©¦��¦
��
ª«¬
����
��
®̄°±²³°±́³́µ
���
������
���������
��
¦�����
��
£�
�¶©�����
��
����
�¦
��£��·����
̧��¦�
��
®̄°±¹°º±»°²¼



� �������	
���	��
�����
����
����	���� �
���	���
����������������	����� ����	�
���
�����	����������������	���
������ ��
���
���������	����	������ ��!"����!�#$%&'()$*%*+)&�,-($)./-/&*�0$)1$%-�2#,03�%&4�,-(5/-/&*%*+)&6741/*8�9:;<=>>> ����������	��	
��	���������	����	���?�
��������	����	���	���	����	�9;<=>>>�?������@�����	���AAB��
�C��
����	����DE<F�����G������	�����������
�������	��	
��	E������������
�������	��	
��	����������������������	
�������
��������������	
����������������	������?�
��������	�;H>H<I:>>>�����;H>:<IH>>>E�����A�����������	���	?��
�C��
����	���	������?���
�	������?��������
�������	�	��	
����
	�	�����������	��	���
�����E�������	���	����������	�������������	=�����	������
����������	����A�=�����	�
�����������
�������������
�J��	=����
����	�����������
���������������
�	
��	�
���
�J��	�?�	���
�J��	���������
����	��
���
��=�������	���������KL=�M��N=�MO�=����������������=�	����O�M��
���=�����
�����	���	����������������
������
����������	�
����?�����������������	��	
��	���������	�	���=�������	�������������=��������������������	���E������������	���	�����
�	������
��
����	�������?E� ����	����	����PQ�D;IDR��A�� �
��
�	�S�����	����
���������
�J��	���
��O�M� M�����	���	
��	������������A�������	�	���� M������
�	�������������	�����
�J��	�������
������������������	������
��
�J��	� O���
	����	���	�	���������
�������������
�J��	�T��������������	����
���
	� U���	��	�������������
�����������VO�MI�		
���	�����P�����������������	��������	������
�P������0$)47W*'XYW*+.+*+/'8
��Z[�! ����!�\%&%1/]�\%(]�̂)55/W*]�%&4�_̀ %$/�a%*%6741/*8�9<D>=>>>����������	���
	����	���VO�Mb�
�������������
�������
����	������	���
�����
�	�
������	�	���
�����=���?����������������	��?����	�
������	������LA���	��E�A	��������������	������������
�������	���=�����	�������������
������	���	�	��	�����
	�	
����
	�	�����
��
��E�A	�������������������	���	���

��	������
����S��=����������������������	�
����	���LA���	��E�A������	���=��	��������������������������
�	������������������	���
�����
�	��
������
������������������
���������������������	���?�	������
��	�������������	E� A��
���������������������	�
������	���	��� U���	����������	������	���	�	������
	�	
����
	�	�����������������
	� �
���	����	����
������������	���
�����
�	��
������
���������� M��
����	��?�	��UE�E�M���� M�����	������������	����������������	����	���	0$)47W*'XYW*+.+*+/'8��Z �! ����!�a%*%�Y&%5c*+W'�%&4�d/'/%$Ẁ�e)$�#$%&'()$*%*+)&�0$)f/W*'�%&4�0$)1$%-'6741/*8�9<D<=>>>�����	
����
	�	�����
��
��������
�J��	�
�C��
��LA��������	����������	�������	���E�����������	������������������
��	��������	����	���������������
���
���������
����	������	���?�	��	�����
�����
�J��	������
��
������	�����	
�����	������������V
����S�	���E�A������	���=��VO�M�����	��������
��������
���
�����
�
�C��	���
�����
��	����
���
�����	
����
	�	���=������
�����=�����������	=�������
�����	��
��������	������E�����������	�������������	����
���
��������	���?�	�������������	����
�C��	E



� �������	
��	��	��������	��������	��	������������	�������� ������	����	��������	��	���������	��	����������	�	���	������	��	����������	������� ��������	��	��	����	������	�����������	�������	���������	��	�������	��������	������  ����	���	������������	���	!�����	"��� !������	��	��	��������	��#�����$%&'()*+,-)*./.*.0+12344256333	5	7%89+:&%*8*.&9	;<+*0=+	-98><+.+	70)?9.@(0+	89'	-::>.)8*.&9+A('B0*1	CDEE�EEEF�������	����	������������	���	����	�������	��������	������	��	�������	���	�������	������������	������	��	���������	��	������	��	���������	���	"���������	G�������	�������	H"G�I	����������	��	���	J"	�������	��������	���������	����������	�����������	�����	�������	���	��	������������	���	��	#�����	�����������	���	����������	��	"GKL	M������������N	�����������	��	�����	�������	����������	��������	��	��	#�����	����������N�  ����	�����	�����	������  ��������	��	����	���	������������	�����������	������	H���I	�����������	��	��	#�����	�����������  ����	"���������	G�������	�������	H"G�I	��	�����	�����	������	����������� O�����������	��	���	���������	������	����	��������	"GKL	���M����� P��	 ��	G����	���������� G�������	��������	��	QOQ�	����	��	���	���������	������	������	�����������
$%&'()*+,-)*./.*.0+1
2R3R256333	5	S&9B5T89B0	U(>*.=&'8>	7%89+:&%*8*.&9	$>899.9BA('B0*1	CVWD�EEE���	P����!���	������������	���	��	���	�M��	��#��������	��	���	G�Q�	���������	�����������	��	������������	����������	���������N	����	��������	��	���������	��	���	���������	XEXV�XEDE	G����������	������������	���	����	�	����������	����������	��	���������	�	��������N	����	�������	��	���	��	���������	����	����	��	����	�������	��	������������	�������	��	����N	��������	���������	����	���	��	������	�����N� XEXV�XEDE	G��	G��������� K�����	������������	�������� "����������	����	QOQ�	�������	K���������� ���������	������������	�������	�������� Y��������	"����	Z�����	[�����	�������	��	�����������	�������� P����!���	������	�������$%&'()*+,-)*./.*.0+1
2R3\253]33	5	7%89+:&%*8*.&9	$(̂>.)	_9/&>/0=09*A('B0*1	CẀD�EEE



���������	
�	���������
�����������	�����
��
�����
����������
���
�������������
���������������	�������������������������	
�	�������
������
�������
���
���
�����������������������������	�����������
�����������������������������
���������
��������������
����
������
���� ������	
�	�����
���
�!���
����������
��"��
�����
���������������������������"������������
���
�������������
������#��
�
�����������
���
��������������
���
������
	�������
���������	��������
���
��������$��%��&���
��'()*��$��%��&���
��'(*+������
���������
���
�!�����������������������������������
�����������
���������	�����
�����,
�����"���	��
�"�,
������������
	������������
�������
���
��������������	�������
������!����
������	��������������
�����������������
����������������
����������������
�������������	
�	���������
����������	�����- ������
���
�����������	
�	�������
����- ���������	
�	��������	������
�����#��
�
�����������
���
������- ���������	
�	��������	������
�����������
���
������
	�������
����- ���������	
�	��������	������
��������	��������
���
������- ���������	
�	������
��#���������
���������
���
�����	����./012345673489848:5;<=>?<@=>>>�@�A:B80CDE�F4/D4:B83�GC848D489:5H21B:4;�IJK'�***������
���
�������������������������������
�����������L����"�������"����	��
������������������"������MNOPQRS�TU�PQUVW��XYQZ�[T\]�VPV̂ V_R�QZ�RT�V_ZN\V�̀abcd�QZ�PVOeQ_f�RYV�\VfQT_�Q_�ZRNeSQ_fg�QeV_RQUSQ_fg�O_e��
��������������������������������������	��
������������

����������
���������
���������������������O_e�OehO_iV�\VfQT_OP�fTOPZ�Q_�RYVZV�O\VOZW��XYQZ�[T\]�VPV̂ V_R�Q_iPNeVZ�iT__ViRQ_f�jVTjPV�RT�f\VV_�ZjOiV�����
�������������
������- k���
����l�
�����������- ����������
��m
�����- k���
������������������- ,������n��
�l������"��o���
�������������������������
�- k�	���,
����
��p�	��
�������������./012345673489848:5;<qr=<@=>>>�@�.EDCC8CB�s00/18CD480C�DC1�F2tt0/4H21B:4;�IK)*�***,

������
��
�������
���
��������������
�����
������������u��������
�����������������������
��������������
�����
�������"������������
���
�����
� ����������	�"�������������
����
����������������������
���#nk�,�����
����������
�����
����
���
���������������������
���������
���
���
� ��
��������
������#nk�,���������
���
	���������
��
�����	�������
���������������������������
����������	�����
��
����������������������
���
��������������
	�����������
����
������	����������	�������
���
��- ���
����
����#������- k���
����,
����
���
��l�
���#������- #������������
�- ,�
��!u��������
����������������������- ���	��������
���
��������
������n������./012345673489848:5;<qrq<@=>>>�@�v:wx:/�755854DC3:�DC1�F2tt0/4H21B:4;�IK++�'**



��������	�
�
�
��������
���
��
����������������������������������
������
�����������
���������������
�������������
��
��
������
���
����
��������������������
���
�� �!"�"#�$�%&������
����������
�������
��� ��������
��� ��������������������������
��
���
��
���������
����������
�#������#�����
����
�������	
����������
�������
��������
�
���
�����#�'�������
�#�����
�
����
����������������
�������
��
�
�����������������������
����
������������������������������������
���
���������
�
�
�������������������	�
�
�
��&�������������������(������#������������
�����
�����
��
��
�������������������������$�%&�������������� ��
�����
����
��������
�����	
������
��������
�
�������������
�� �
������������������
�

�
��� ������
��
���) $
��
��&�����(
����
�) *���������
��������	��) *���+����
������������,-./0123451267626839:;<=:>?@@@�>�,-.A-BC�5/C6D632-B26.DE0/A829�F��!#�GG��������	�
�
�
�����������������
���
�
�����
��������������������
�������������������������������������	�
�
�
��������
�������
��������������� ����
����������������
��������������*��#�H�(��I&�#������I&�#�JKL�#�J��#����M���� ����
�����	�����
�����
������
�&�����L��	�&���������
�
��������������
����
�������
��� ������������
������
���������	�
�
�
���) ���#����#��&��(����������J����������) �����&�����L��	�&���������������
����%
����) ����
�NO�P�*QI�&���
��) $�������
�����������������������

�
��) $�������
�
�����������
��������
R���
�
��,-./0123451267626839



���������	
������������������������������������	
������
���� ����!�"#�$�$�%�����&�'()*+,,,'))*+,,,�-./012123 45617168�90:�;-.71<=:>8�0=6?<-1@.AB�C=A3.6�.:61/06.A�6<�-./012�06�6?.�.2A�<D�EFG�),)*BHIJKLMNOOPQRSMTUVMNWSMXNYMNXNVSRSMTZWSQW[M\]VUZ[]MÎ I_̀YMaORbQNPMcb\QdRM_VNWYOUV\N\QUWMeZWSQW[MaUPQbQ\N\QUWMQWMaOVQW[MfgfhiM_]QYMTZWSQW[MXQPPMjRMZYRSM\UMSRdRPUOMNMLRW\VNPMI]QUMLkbPQW[MlZQSRmMX]Qb]MXQPPMYRVdRMNYMNWMZOSN\RM\UM\]RMJR[QUWNPMnQoRXNkYMKPNWMpqPNY\MZOSN\RSMQWMfgrsit C1u123�v.7.>�<D�E6-.::�w0;t x*yz<=268�{-01>�w0;t E0D.68�4::.::/.26t {-01>�{<92�E6<-8�w0;t |2303./.26}~����������������&����������������$����������~	����~�	����������!�"#�$�$�%�����&�'x(�+�,,'��+�,,�-./012123 45617168�90:�;-.71<=:>8�0=6?<-1@.AB�C=A3.6�.:61/06.A�6<�-./012�06�6?.�.2A�<D�EFG�),)*BHIJKLMNOOPQRSMTUVMNWSMXNYMNXNVSRSMTZWSQW[M\]VUZ[]MÎ I_̀YMaORbQNPMcb\QdRM_VNWYOUV\N\QUWMeZWSQW[MaUPQbQ\N\QUWMQWMaOVQW[MfgfhiM_]QYMTZWSQW[MXQPPMjRMZYRSM\UMSRdRPUOMNWMNb\QdRM\VNWYOUV\N\QUWMOPNWMTUVM\]RM�iaiMf�MbUVVQSUVM\UMbU�OPR�RW\M\]RMbUWbRO\YMQSRW\QTQRSMQWM\]RMJUZ\RMf�MLUWWRb\MKVRPQ�QWNVkMeRNYQjQPQ\kMa\ZSkit �>02��.7.><;/.26t E60u.?<>A.-����=�>15�|2303./.26}~����������������&�������������}~��~����	�����}~������}�
���}~��~	��!�"#�$�$�%�����&�'x+�,,+,,, 45617168�90:�;-.71<=:>8�0=6?<-1@.AB�C=A3.6�.:61/06.A�6<�-./012�06�6?.�.2A�<D�EFG�),)*B{?1:�05617168�91>>�5<2A=56�0�5</;-.?.2:17.�-.71.9�02A�-.71:1<2�<D�w���z�:�;-<�.56�;-1<-161@061<2�02A�:.>.561<2�;-<5.::�D<-�125>=:1<2�12�6?.�w.6-<;<>1602�{-02:;<-6061<2��>02B�{?.�;=-;<:.�<D�6?1:�05617168�1:�6<�5-.06.�0�;=�>15>8�6-02:;0-.26�;-<�.56�;-1<-161@061<2�;-<5.::�9?15?�./;?0:1@.:�:0D.68�02A�.�=168�9?.2�:.>.56123�;-<�.56:Bt z</;-.?.2:17.��.71.9�<D�z=--.26�w{���<0>:+����.5617.:+�02A��-1<-161@061<2��-<5.::t �.71:.�|�1:6123�|70>=061<2�z-16.-10�6<�C.:6��.D>.56�6?.��<0>:�<D�6?.�w{�t �.7.><;��/;-<7.A��-<5.::�D<-��=�>15��27<>7./.26�12��-<�.56��-1<-161@061<2t �.7.><;��.69<-u�E0D.68�420>8:1:�02A��/;-<7.A�E0D.68�|70>=061<2�{<<>t �;A06.�w���z��/;056�420>8:.:t �.7.><;��2>12.��-<�.56��060�0:.}~����������������&

���	
������&��~���
������ ��$���$���	���������~��~�����"#�$�$��������	
	���� �~��"#�$�$���~�
	��~�������������$�



��������������	
����������
	���
�
���������
����������������� !�"�"�#$%����&�'()***)***'+**)***�,-./01012 34506057�8/9�:,-60;<9=7�/<5>;,0?-@A�B<@2-5�-950./5-@�5;�,-./01�/5�5>-�-1@�;C�DEF�G*G+AB<@2-5�H,-/I@;81�09�/::,;J0./5-=7�'KL+)***�C;,�4;19<=5/15�9-,604-9�/1@�MNOPQRRR�ST�UVWTT�UXYZ[\XU]��̂SY_�VS�̀X�UaYXWb�ScV�SZXY�UVWVX�T[U\Wd�eXWYU�G*Gf)�G*G+)�/1@�G*GgAh>09�8;,I�-=-.-15�C;4<9-9�;1�4;1@<45012�,-20;1/=�4;;,@01/50;1�;C�=;12i,/12-�5,/19:;,5/50;1�:=/11012�8>04>�014=<@-9�4;190@-,/50;1�;C�/44-99)�01C,/95,<45<,-)�=/1@�<9-)�/1@�>;<9012A�h>-�;<54;.-9�/,-�015-1@-@�5;�/@@,-99�.-@0<.�5-,.�1--@9)�=;12i5-,.�016-95.-15�:=/11012�/1@�4;.:,->-1906-=7�/=021�6/,0;<9�=;4/=�/1@�,-20;1/=�-CC;,59�;C�5>-�j-15,/=�k>0;�l-20;1�C;,�5>-�m15-=�016-95.-15�/1@�9<H9-n<-15�2,;85>Aoklpj�80==�4;;,@01/5-�805>�5>-�D5/5-�;C�k>0;)�qj3hD)�/1@�;5>-,�,-20;1/=�95/I->;=@-,9�r014=<@012�H<5�1;5�=0.05-@�5;�E;<1@/50;19)�hms9)�j;<150-9)�o<1040:/=050-9�/1@�h;819>0:9t�5;�/@@,-99�5>-�1--@9�;C�5>-�,-20;1�/1@�:,-:/,-�C;,�2,;85>�@-./1@9�/99;40/5-@�805>�5>-�m15-=�016-95.-15A�h>-�4;;,@01/50;1�/::,;/4>�80==�H-�5,/19-45i�H/9-@�805>�/�C;4/=�:;015�H-012�5>-�D0=04;1�u-/,5=/1@�D05-�01�v-8�3=H/17A�h>-�:,0./,7�C;4<9�80==�95/,5�805>�2-;2,/:>0-9�5>/5�/,-�805>01�5>-�f*i.01<5-9�5,/6-=�;C�5>-�905-Aw 32-147�j;;,@01/50;1�p=/1w x1>/14-@�@/5/�/1@�5,/6-=�@-./1@�.;@-=�4;6-,/2-w y:@/5-@�=;4/=�:=/11012�@;4<.-159w E<1@012�k::;,5<1050-9w q095�;C�m.:,;6-.-15�j;14-:59�	
�%��z{|��������z&�������������}���
�����%�������������������$%����&�'fL+)*** (**~�DhB��<9012�5;==�4,-@05h>09�8;,I�-=-.-15�9<::=-.-159�5>-�C;,.<=/iC<1@-@�:,;2,/.�/1@�014=<@-9�,-9-/,4>�/1@�:=/11012�-CC;,59�5>/5�/,-�,-n<0,-@�5;�C<=C0==�opk�:=/11012�/1@�:,;�-45�0.:=-.-15/50;1�,-9:;190H0=050-9A�h>-�/4506057�014=<@-9�-=-.-159�5>/5�9<::=-.-15�:,;�-45�@-=06-,7)�@/5/�4;==-450;1�/1@�@/5/�./1/2-.-15)�:/99-12-,�,/0=�:=/11012)�=;12i,/12-�95<@0-9�/1@�9<95/01/H0=057A�D:-40C04�/4506050-9�5>09�7-/,�/,-�=095-@�H-=;8Aw l-2<=/,�,-:;,59�5;�.-.H-,9�/1@�oklpj�4;..055--9�;1�:,;�-45�@-=06-,7w h,/CC04�4;<159�C;,�/::,;J0./5-=7�G**�=;4/50;19)�014=<@012�H0I-�/1@�:-@-95,0/1�4;<159�/9�0@-150C0-@�01�/4506-�5,/19:;,5/50;1�4;<15�:=/1w m.:=-.-15�:,;�-459�5;�/@@,-99�5>-�2;/=9)�;H�-4506-9)�/1@�/450;1�05-.9�@-5/0=-@�01�5>-�l-20;1/=�s/5/�32-1@/Aw p,;60@-�9:-40/=�9-,604-9�/1@�4;1@<45�9:-40/=�5,/19:;,5/50;1�95<@0-9w D<::;,5�C;,�:/99-12-,�,/0=�:=/11012w l-90=0-147�p=/11012w j;;,@01/50;1�805>�;5>-,�,-20;1/=�/4506050-9)�9<4>�/9�5>-�l-20;1/=�D<95/01/H0=057�32-1@/�5;�C<,5>-,�5>-�G*GfiG*+*�ohp�2;/=9w q-/@-,9�q095-1�D<,6-7
�	
�%��z{|��������z&
����������������������|zz�z�������	
�	��$%����&�'�**)*** (**~�DhB��<9012�5;==�4,-@05



���������	���
����	��������������	��������������������������������		�	���������	����������������������������	�����������

���	������������������	��������	�������
�����������������������	�����������������
���	����
���������������������������������������������	�����������������������	����������������	������	����������	�
���������������	������������������
����	��������������	����������������������
������	������	���������	�������������	���������������������	�� ��������������! ���������"		�	�����! #��	��������������	$%&'()*+,-)*./.*.0+12234567888�6�9:;0�9*%00*+�<&%�-==�-)*.&>�$=:>�:>'�?0@&>+*%:*.&>�-)*./.*.0+�A9<B�C8C2DE('F0*1�GH�IJK�KKK "���������	��������	����������L����M�������	������������������������������
��NO�PKPQ�R��PKPH���ST�#������������U�VS�W	���
��������	�����T���	�
���"���X��J"Y���	�������������������������
���	�
�������������
���	��R��V��������PKPH���ST�#��������������
���������
��������������	��
���	���������	�����������������#�������S��������	������������
���������������������	������������������������������	�����������		����������������	�
��������PKZI������R��PKPJ���ST�#������������	������������S����������U�����	������������������������J"������	��������
�������
�����	�������������������[[�����#��	��"�������	�����R������T�	�����������������������������	��������������������������������	����	�������������	�	���������	�������������������
�����	����
���������	�����	�����������	��	����#�������S����! ��
���������U�����! \��[������L���]������V�����������! #��������������	���
����"������������! ����	��������
����V����	���������������	! #��	��"�������	�����R������T�	�����$%&'()*+,-)*./.*.0+12̂5_367888�6�37_8�?0+.F>:*0'�̀0).a.0>*�C8C3�A9<B�C8C2DE('F0*1�GZbH�PQKGZKQ�cPI���������� "���������	��������	����������L����M�������	������������������������������
��NO�PKPQ����	��������������	��������������������	���	����������������������
�������������	���������
�����N�"���������QHZK���������
���d������������������
�������	�����R���������	�����V�	��������	�
��������
�������
�	�����������������������
�������#������	�������L�������������������������
�����N�"������������������������������������	����������
��������	�����������
���N�"�
��������	����������	��������N�"�����������������������������	�	������������
��
�������������������	�! U���������������������R�����������������������������������X���Y��������������N�"������	���	! #����������������N�"���e��������	! ���������
��������	! U�����������������������#���������������$%&'()*+,-)*./.*.0+12̂5_267888�6�37_8�?0+.F>:*0'�̀0).a.0>*�C8C2E('F0*1�GZbc�KHH���	��������������	��������������������	���	����������������������
�������������	���������
�����N�"���������QHZK���������
���d������������������
�������	�����R���������	�����V�	��������	�
��������
�������
�	�����������������������
�������#������	�������L�������������������������
�����N�"������������������������������������	����������
��������	�����������
���N�"�
��������	����������	��������N�"�����������������������������	�	������������
��
�������������������	�



� �������	
��������	���	��������	�	�������	
���������	����	��
��	���������	��	���	����������� ������	����	�����	���	�� !��������� �������	�"	���#����� ������	���	
�������	���	�����������	����$%&'()*+,-)*./.*.0+12345467888	6	9&:.;.*<	9=>=?0@0>*	5854	ABCD	5852EF('?0*1	GHIJ�JJJGHKJ�JJJ	��������� ��������	���	������!���	�!�����L��M	N!����	���������	��	������	��	���	���	�"	O�P	QJQIM����	���R	�������	����	�!�����	��S�����	����������	������������	��������	�����	�!S����	�������	���	�!���	�������	��������������	���������	����	�����	�����	��!����	������	����	����S�������	���	�������!���	����	�����	�������	��	����	��	��S�����	����������	����������	��	����R���	��!���M	
�S�����	����������	����	"��!�	��	����������	������	��	�������	S�	����������	����������	������������	��������	���	����������	S�������	��	TUVWXYX	T	Z[\X	X]]WUWX̂_	_\T̂ à[\_T_W[̂	̀b̀_XZc		defgh	ZTŴ_TŴ̀ 	_VX	i[UTiib	jXYXi[aXj	h[[\jŴT_Xj	giT̂	"��	���	
�k	���	�����������	���	���l�	O������	ImHJ	"!�����	"��	���	���!�S!�	!�S���L��	����M	
kn��	��	_VX	V[̀_	][\	_VX	o\T̂piŴ	h[q̂_b	d[rWiW_b	dT̂TsX\c	� t���������� �������	��������� �"��������	������������� O����	���	�����	������������� ���������	���	�������S�����$%&'()*+,-)*./.*.0+12345267888	6	9&:.;.*<	9=>=?0@0>*	5852F('?0*1	GQJJ�JJJ����	���R	�������	����	�!�����	��S�����	����������	������������	��������	�����	�!S����	�������	���	�!���	�������	��������������	���������	����	�����	�����	��!����	������	����	����S�������	���	�������!���	����	i[uX\	ŴU[ZX̀c		d[rWiW_b	ZT̂TsXZX̂_	uWii	][Uq̀	[̂	ŴU\XT̀Ŵs	TUUX̀ 	̀_[	̀X\YWUX	rb	ŴU\XT̀Ŵs	TuT\X̂X̀ v̀	U[[\jŴT_Ŵs	̀X\YWUX̀	T̂j	Tjj\X̀ Ẁ̂s	rT\\WX\̀	_[	TUVWXYX	T	Z[\X	X]]WUWX̂_	_\T̂ à[\_T_W[̂	̀b̀_XZc		defgh	���������	���	�������	���������	�����������	����	"��	���	
�k	���	�����������	���	���l�	O������	ImHJ	"!�����	"��	���	���!�S!�	!�S���L��	����M� t���������� �������	��������� �"��������	������������� O����	���	�����	������������� ���������	���	�������S�����$%&'()*+,-)*./.*.0+12347267888	6	w0?.&>=;	9&:.;.*<	$;=>	5852F('?0*1	GQJJ�JJJ����	���R	�������	����	�!�����	��S�����	����������	������������	��������	�����	�!S����	�������	���	�!���	�������	��������������	���������	����	�����	�����	��!����	������	����	����S�������	���	�������!���	����	�����	�������M	
�S�����	����������	����	"��!�	��	����������	������	��	�������	S�	����������	����������	������������	��������	���	����������	S�������	��	�������	�	����	�""������	��������������	������M	
kn��	���������	���	�������	���������	�����������	����	�n�������	
�S�����	�����	"��	���	
�k	���	�����������	���	���l�	O������	ImHJ	"!�����	"��	���	���!�S!�	!�S���L��	����M	����	�������	�����"������	��"���	��	���	��������	���R	�"	���	n�������	
�S�����	����	���	���	����������	���������	"��	���	�������M$%&'()*+,-)*./.*.0+1



� ���������	����
������������������ ����������������� ����������������������������������������������



����������	
����
���������
�����������������������������
������
����� ��!�"���#�����	
���$%����&�'())*))) +)),�-./01�1-230456578�94:;8<�=86:>?�/8?@A7B5>�C9=-D�B>�18>74:<�.EB5�:>?�6:4F87�G45H4:6I�:>?�I84;BA8�B>�:�+JKA5@>7L�:48:M�045H4:6�I84;BA8I�B>A<@?8�A:4G55<�6:7AEB>H*�;:>G55<�N546:7B5>*�74:>IB7*�OBF8�:>?�G8?8I74B:>�I@GG547�:>?�I74:78HB8I�N54�86G<5L84I�:>?�7E8�H8>84:<�G@O<BAM�-./01�:?6B>BI784I�:>�8684H8>AL�4B?8�E568�G45H4:6*�;:>G55<�G45H4:6*�:>?�:�I7:78PB?8�4B?8IE:48�6:7AEB>H�;8>?54�A5>74:A7�B>�A554?B>:7B5>�PB7E�.2/1�4B?8IE:48�:H8>AB8IMQ����"��R�"��!�����&S 0456578�6@<7B65?:<�74:;8<�7E45@HE5@7�18>74:<�.EB5�PB7E�G@O<BA�8?@A:7B5>�:>?�4B?8�6:7AEB>H�I84;BA8IS /:BI8�G@O<BA�:P:48>8II�:O5@7�65OB<B7L�5G7B5>I�B>�7E8�48HB5>M�T>A48:I8�4B?8IE:4B>H�:>?�9=-�:AA8G7:>A8�75�B6G45;8�:B4�U@:<B7LMS V:7B5>:<�94:>IB7�=:7:O:I8�/8G547B>HS 045H4:6�8;:<@:7B5>*�9=-�W74:78HBA�G<:>*�:>?�9=-�X@OS 0456578�9=-�I84;BA8I�75�48?@A8�W.Y�74:;8<�:>?�:II5AB:78?�:B4�G5<<@7B5>�B>�A566@>B7B8I�>8:4�EBHEK;5<@68�A544B?54I�:I�P8<<�:I�B>�@>?84I84;8?�A566@>B7B8I�������������������
������Z
������%����&�'[))*))) -./01�1-23�C+)),�@IB>H�75<<�A48?B7D9EBI�P54F�8<868>7�8>I@48I�7E:7�-./01�A5>7B>@8I�:B4�G5<<@7B5>�N548A:I7B>H�:>?�8?@A:7B>H�B7I�686O84I�:>?�7E8�G@O<BA�5>�7E8�B6G547:>A8�5N�:B4�U@:<B7L*�B7I�E8:<7E�:>?�8>;B45>68>7:<�B6G:A7I*�:>?�E5P�75�48?@A8�:B4�G5<<@7B5>M�\@47E846548*�-./01�G45;B?8I�78AE>BA:<�:>?�G<:>>B>H�:IIBI7:>A8�75�7E8�48HB5>�5>�I74:78HB8I�75�48?@A8�N@8<�@I8�:>?�48?@A8�86BIIB5>I�:>?�8>84HL�@I8MQ����"��R�"��!�����&S 2B4�3@:<B7L�2<847I�:>?�1554?B>:7B5>S 2B4�3@:<B7L�/8I8:4AES ]?@A:7B5>�:>?�.@748:AES 15>?@A7�IG8AB:<�I7@?B8I�:>?�G45̂8A7I�7E:7�48?@A8�:B4�G5<<@7B5>S 0<:>>B>H�:>?�G5<BAL�:IIBI7:>A8

���
��%����&_��̀�a��b����



���������	�
���	�		�����������������������		�����������������
�	�
� ����������	�
!"#$%�&'$()*$+�&,+-�.(/$%"&0$�"%&(+1-%"&"*-(�1,&((*('�&)"*2*"*$+3�4#*+�&)"*2*"5�*(),./$+�*/$("*65*('�,-)&,�1,&((*('�$66-%"+�&(/�)--%/*(&"*('�7*"#�"#$8�"#%-.'#�-"#$%�1%-9$)"+3�4#$%$�*+�(-�:./'$"�6-%�"#*+�7-%0�$,$8$("3; <("$'%&"$�,-)&,�1,&((*('�$66-%"+�*("-�=!>?@A+�%$'*-(&,�"%&(+1-%"&"*-(�1,&((*('�1%-)$++$+����B��C��	�		��DEFGH�IJKGLGKM�GH�NOPLGQRQ�PSTM�UPO�GSUPOVIKGPSIT�NWONPHRH�ISQ�FIH�SP�UGSIT�NOPQWJK�PO�ISM�XWQYRK�ZGKFGS�KFR�ZPO[�NOPYOIV\�]PZRLRÔ�HKIUU�VIM�XR�GSLPTLRQ�KFOPWYF�KFR�ORTIKRQ�IJKGLGKGRH�GS�NTISSGSY�IJKGLGKGRH�WSQROKI[RS�XM�PKFROH\�_̀�a����������
�	�
�b�c����	�		��4#*+�7-%0�$,$8$("�*+�6-%�)--%/*(&"*-(�7*"#�@!4d�"-�$(+.%$�&/#$%$()$�"-�6$/$%&,�&(/�+"&"$�%$e.*%$8$("+�&(/�6-%�"#$�6&)*,*"&"*-(�-6�$66$)"*2$�"%&(+*"�+$%2*)$+�*(�"#$�@!4d�+$%2*)$�&%$&f�8&*(,5�*(�g%&(0,*(�@-.("5�&(/�*(�1-%"*-(+�-6�&/9&)$("�)-.("*$+3�4#$%$�*+�(-�:./'$"�6-%�"#*+�7-%0�$,$8$("3; @!4dA+�1,&((*('�1%-)$++; @-("*(.$/�%$6*($8$("�-6�@!4dA+�h-('i>&('$�?,&(�&(/�-"#$%�1,&((*('�&)"*2*"*$+; j#-%"i>&('$�4%&(+*"�?,&(�kj>4?l�8&*("$(&()$�&(/�)--%/*(&"*-(; j$%2*)$�)#&('$�1,&((*('; @!4d�+&6$"5�&(/�&++$"�8&(&'$8$("�1,&(+; <((-2&"*2$�g*(&()$�&(/�d++$"�@-()$++*-(�m%&("; gn�opoq�4!r�?*,-"�?%-'%&8
����B��C��	�		��DEFGH�IJKGLGKM�GH�NOPLGQRQ�PSTM�UPO�GSUPOVIKGPSIT�NWONPHRH�ISQ�FIH�SP�UGSIT�NOPQWJK�PO�ISM�XWQYRK�ZGKFGS�KFR�ZPO[�NOPYOIV\�]PZRLRÔ�HKIUU�VIM�XR�GSLPTLRQ�KFOPWYF�KFR�ORTIKRQ�IJKGLGKGRH�GS�NTISSGSY�IJKGLGKGRH�WSQROKI[RS�XM�PKFROH\
�_̀�s����������
�	�
�tbc���	�		��4#*+�7-%0�$,$8$("�*+�6-%�)--%/*(&"*-(�7*"#�r@4�"-�$(+.%$�&/#$%$()$�"-�6$/$%&,�&(/�+"&"$�%$e.*%$8$("+�&(/�6-%�"#$�6&)*,*"&"*-(�-6�$66$)"*2$�"%&(+*"�+$%2*)$+�*(�r$,&7&%$�@-.("53�4#$%$�*+�(-�:./'$"�6-%�"#*+�7-%0�$,$8$("3; r@4A+�1,&((*('�1%-)$++�&(/�%$e.*%$8$("+�($$/$/�"-�%$)$*2$�6$/$%&,�.%:&(�&%$&�&(/�+"&"$�6.(/+; <81,$8$("�%$)-88$(/&"*-(+�6%-8�r@4A+�j"%&"$'*)�?,&(; r@4�+&6$"5�&(/�&++$"�8&(&'$8$("�1,&(+; u-%06-%)$�4%&(+1-%"&"*-(�j"./5����B��C��	�		��DEFGH�IJKGLGKM�GH�NOPLGQRQ�PSTM�UPO�GSUPOVIKGPSIT�NWONPHRH�ISQ�FIH�SP�UGSIT�NOPQWJK�PO�ISM�XWQYRK�ZGKFGS�KFR�ZPO[�NOPYOIV\�]PZRLRÔ�HKIUU�VIM�XR�GSLPTLRQ�KFOPWYF�KFR�ORTIKRQ�IJKGLGKGRH�GS�NTISSGSY�IJKGLGKGRH�WSQROKI[RS�XM�PKFROH\

c�����B�
�D�v�w�������x���



��

��������	��
������������	������������������������ !""#"$�%��&����$�!'�%��&�( ('(")�����*���+��,����	-��.��		�	-� � � � � � � � /�0���*1��2����.345�*��6����789:;9<=>?�@A<==B=>�C?9DBE?C�7?A@�F?FG?9C�F<H?�@98>9?CC�8=�:7?�8GI?E:BD?C�?C:<GABC7?J�B=�:7?�������)9<=C@89:<:B8=��A<=�K�)�LM�)7?�##N!�?=E8O9<>?C�<9?<C�:8�G?�B==8D<:BD?�B=�:7?�P<Q�:7?Q�F<=<>?�<=J�8@?9<:?�:7?�CQC:?F�:8�?=CO9?�@?8@A?�<=J�>88JC�F8D?�?RRBEB?=:AQS�C<R?AQS�<=J�B=�:7?�F8C:�C?EO9?�P<Q�@8CCBGA?M�������PBAA�CO@@89:�:7?�F<=<>?F?=:�<=J�8@?9<:B8=�8R�:7?�:9<=C@89:<:B8=�CQC:?F�GQ�9?@89:B=>�8=�B:C�E8=JB:B8=C�<=J�BJ?=:BRQB=>�9?C8O9E?C�:8�F??:�?C:<GABC7?J�@?9R89F<=E?�F?<CO9?CM�)7?�##N!�E8=:B=O?J�<�E89?�TB>7P<Q��<R?:Q�#F@98D?F?=:��98>9<F�KT�#�L�:7<:�BC�C:9OE:O9?J�<=J�RO=J?J�:8�F<H?�CB>=BRBE<=:�@98>9?CC�B=�9?JOEB=>�7B>7P<Q�R<:<AB:B?CM�)7BC�A<P�9?UOB9?C�C:<:?�V?@<9:F?=:C�8R�)9<=C@89:<:B8=�KV�)CL�:8�BF@A?F?=:�<��:<:?�TB>7P<Q��<R?:Q��A<=�K�T��L�<=J�:8�<JJ9?CC�C<R?:Q�BCCO?C�B=�:7?B9�9?>B8=CM������WC�C<R?:Q�@A<==B=>�P89H�PBAA�7?A@�:7?�C:<:?�F??:�:7BC�9?UOB9?F?=:M���!E:BD?�:9<=C@89:<:B8=�@A<==B=>�?=CO9?C�:7<:�=8=;F8:89BX?J�:9<=C@89:<:B8=�R<EBAB:B?C�<9?�E8=C:9OE:?J�<C�@<9:�8R�<�FOA:B;F8J<A�:9<=C@89:<:B8=�CQC:?F�<=J�:7<:�@?9R89F<=E?�F?<CO9?C�<9?�B=�@A<E?�:8�>OBJ?�?=>B=??9B=>S�?JOE<:B8=S�<=J�?=R89E?F?=:�@9<E:BE?C�:7<:�?=7<=E?�:7?B9�OC<>?�<=J�:7?�C<R?:Q�8R�=8=;�F8:89BC:CM��.,�Y���5�Z����Y� �-�	���� +���Y����
�	Y����	�,�[�,���\���-�]�̂�̂�����	Y�\�	Y�	-5�!CC?CC�EO99?=:�E8=JB:B8=�8R�7B>7P<Q�CQC:?F�GQ�E8AA?E:B=>�@<D?F?=:�E8=JB:B8=�COFF<9B?C�R98F��V�)�<=J�A8E<A�<>?=EB?CM�!CCBC:�F?FG?9C�B=�#J?=:BRQB=>�9?C8O9E?C�=??J?J�:8�G9B=>�B:�:8�<=�<EE?@:<GA?�C:<=J<9J�<=J�B=�<@@AQB=>�R89�RO=JB=>M��889JB=<:?�?RR89:�PB:7�:7?��V�)�!CC?:�'<=<>?F?=:��QC:?FM� _̀ ab̀ c�defgh�iejklmnkmop� qp�mkkrkr�sel�tub�gmr�_tb�+�\��̂�\�	Y�	-��[[�������	5�(=E8O9<>?�F?FG?9C�:8�<JJ9?CC�C<R?:Q�E8=E?9=C�:798O>7�?=>B=??9B=>�<=J�?=R89E?F?=:�F?<CO9?CM�!CCBC:�F?FG?9C�PB:7�:7?B9�<@@ABE<:B8=C�R89�C<R?:Q�RO=JB=>M�� _̀ ab̀ c�̀v̀ tc�defgh�iejklmnkmopẁoxklp� m̀yezmy�+�\��̂�[��		�	-5��8=JOE:�<=J�CO@@89:�A8E<A�C@?EB<A�C:OJB?C�<=J�@98I?E:C�9?A<:?J�:8�:9<=C@89:<:B8=�C<R?:Q�COE7�<C�B=:?9C?E:B8=�F8JBRBE<:B8=C�<C�9?UO?C:?J�GQ�F?FG?9C�89��V�)M��@?EBRBE�:<CHC�PBAA�9?RA?E:�:7?�:9<=C@89:<:B8=�@A<==B=>�=??JC�8R�������<=J�B:C�F?FG?9CM� _̀ ab̀ c�̀v̀ tc�defgh�iejklmnkmopẁoxklp� m̀yezmy�����{���,�	[�,�����	�[��		�	-5�!CCBC:�A8E<A�<>?=EB?C�<=J�?=:B:B?C�B=�@A<==B=>�R89�<=J�BF@A?F?=:B=>�<E:BD?�:9<=C@89:<:B8=�B=R9<C:9OE:O9?�:7<:�B=EAOJ?C�G8:7�GBH?�<=J�@?J?C:9B<=�R<EBAB:B?CM�!CCBC:�F?FG?9C�PB:7�:9<BA�@A<==B=>�J?D?A8@F?=:�<=J�E8F@A?:?�C:9??:CM� _̀ ab̀ c�̀v̀ tc�defgh�iejklmnkmop� m̀yezmy�|,�	���.��		�	-5��889JB=<:?�PB:7�G8:7�@OGABE�<=J�@9BD<:?�:9<=CB:�<=J�F8GBAB:Q�@98DBJ?9C�8=�@OGABE�:9<=CB:�<=J�7OF<=�C?9DBE?C�@A<==B=>M�!CCBC:�F?FG?9C�PB:7�9?A<:?J�>9<=:�<@@ABE<:B8=C�K}~��S�}~��S��)��S�?:EMLS�@A<==B=>�J8EOF?=:C�<=J�F??:B=>�@A<==B=>M� _̀ ab̀ c��̀ ab_c�defgh�yejklmnkmop�gmr�tlgmpzo�qykmfzkp� m̀yezmy����Y-���� |�������,�������	�� ����� �4�|� Z��.
����S���� ���S���� ��S���� ��S����� �



��

���������	
������	����������	����������� � � � � � ������������������	
������	����������	����������������	���������	���	� � � � ������� �!"�#$%&�'(')'*+�%&�+,�-.'-/.'�/*0�1,*+%*2'�+,�)/%*+/%*�/*�2-0/+'0�#./*&-,.+/+%,*�3)-.,4')'*+�5.,6./)�7#358�+$.,26$�+$%&�'(')'*+9�:;<5;�=%((�%0'*+%>?�>'0'./(@�&+/+'@�/*0�,+$'.�.'&,2.1'&�+,�)/A'�(,1/(�%)-.,4')'*+&�/*0�1,,.0%*/+'�+$')�=%+$�+./0%+%,*/(�>'0'./(�.'&,2.1'&9�#$%&�'(')'*+�/(&,�%*4,(4'&�+$'�),*%+,.%*6�/*0�1,,.0%*/+%,*�,>�-.,6.'&&�>,.�-.,B'1+&�%*�+$'�#35@�%*1(20%*6�+$'�-.,B'1+&�/=/.0'0�>2*0&�+$.,26$�:;<5;C&�D'0%1/+'0�E2*0&�5.,6./)9�F&�*''0'0�/)'*0)'*+&�+,�+$'�#35�/.'�1,)-('+'09�5'.%,0%1�.'-,.+&�1,*1'.*%*6�+$'�&+/+2&�,>�>'0'./(�>2*0&�/.'�)/0'�+,�+$'�:;<5;�1,))%++''&9�:;<5;�/(&,�-/.+%1%-/+'&�%*�-2G(%1�%*4,(4')'*+�,--,.+2*%+%'&�1,*021+'0�/&�-/.+�,>�+$'�0'4'(,-)'*+�,>�.'6%,*/((?�&%6*%>%1/*+�+./*&-,.+/+%,*�%)-.,4')'*+&�%*1(20%*6�+./*&%+�-.,B'1+&9��
�HI����� �����J��K�L����	� MNJO� P�P�� QPR�S�TUV@WXX� TWU@YZX� TU@VWX� TU@VWX��� �

����I[��Q�\��� O��	[��
� ][\��I������	
������	����������	����������:,,.0%*/+'�=%+$�;D;#�D%&+.%1+&�U�/*0�̂@�_;<5:@�+./*&%+�-.,4%0'.&�/*0�(,1/(�/6'*1%'&�,*�-.,B'1+�%*>,.)/+%,*�>,.�/)'*0)'*+&�+,�+$'�ZXẐ Z̀XZY�#359�:,,.0%*/+'�=%+$�;D;#�:'*+./(�;>>%1'�,*�#35�2-0/+'&�/*0�/)'*0)'*+�&1$'02('&9�_,*%+,.�-.,B'1+&�/=/.0'0�>2*0&�+$.,26$�:;<5;C&�D'0%1/+'0�E2*0&�-.,6./)9� abcdb� befghef��S����i�����	��	����j�[��������k��	��l�	�	[�	������	
�l������j�[
��F&�*''0'0@�=,.A�=%+$�(,1/(�B2.%&0%1+%,*&�+,�%0'*+%>?�-.,B'1+�>2*0%*6�)'1$/*%&)&�/*0�1,,.0%*/+'�+$')�=%+$�+$'�2&'�,>�>'0'./(@�&+/+'�/*0�,+$'.�(,1/((?�/4/%(/G('�.'&,2.1'&@�%*1(20%*6�1,,.0%*/+%,*�=%+$�;5m:C&�n:35̀op#35̀>2*0'0�-.,B'1+&9�F&&%&+�=%+$�&-'1%/(�>2*0%*6�,--,.+2*%+%'&�&21$�/&�:;<5;�D'0%1/+'0�E2*0&@�#./*&%+�.'(/+'0�>2*0%*6@�/*0�D%&1.'+%,*/.?�>2*0%*6�,--,.+2*%+%'&9�m,.A�=%+$�,2.�-2G(%1�/*0�-.%4/+'�-/.+*'.&�+,�G.%*6�-.,B'1+&�+$/+�/.'�'q+.')'(?�+%)'̀&'*&%+%4'�,*(%*'�/&�r2%1A(?�/&�-,&&%G('9� abcdb�s�tguvw�xfyeuhyz�befghef�



��

���������	
��
�������
����������
�������� � � � � � � �����������������	������������
�� � � � � � � � � � �� �!!"�#��$%&'�()%&*+,)(%(-,&�+),.)%/*�%&0�+),123(*�)245-)2�678�%&0�0%(%9%*2�%&%:'(-3%:�/2(;,0*<�=;-*�2:2/2&(�-&3:502*�5*-&.�-&>,)/%(-,&�%&0�(,,:*�(,�%&%:'?2�0%(%�%&0�02@2:,+�%&0�+)2+%)2�>-&%:�+),053(*�%**,3-%(20�A-(;�(;2�@%)-,5*�+),123(*�%&0�+),.)%/*�,>�(;2�B2.-,&%:�=)%&*+,)(%(-,&�C:%&&-&.�D).%&-?%(-,&<�7&�%00-(-,&E�FDBCD�-&(2&0*�(,�>5&3(-,&�%*�%�)2*,5)32�>,)�)2452*(*�>,)�-&>,)/%(-,&�)2.%)0-&.�()%&*+,)(%(-,&E�02/,.)%+;-3E�02@2:,+/2&(E�%&0�@%)-,5*�,(;2)�3,//5&-('�&220*<�������	 �G�	H��� �����
��� ��H���������
���I�������	��H�
�������
�	�����	��J�JK��� �F,,)0-&%(2�A-(;�(;2�/,02:-&.�(2%/�(,�92�)2*+,&*-@2�(,�&2A�0%(%�&220*�%**,3-%(20�A-(;�(;2�()%@2:�02/%&0�/,02:<�C)2+%)2�:%&0�5*2�>,)23%*(*�>,)�()%>>-3�*(50-2*<�C),@-02�02/,.)%+;-3�%&0�23,&,/-3�0%(%�>,)�*(50-2*�%*�&22020<� LMNOM� PQ�RSSTST�U����V��J���W���	��
�	�����V���
�V��J�	
��X�������	��������
���X�������YY��	����
�
���J�Z
�� �F)2%(2�0%(%�@-*5%:-?%(-,&*�(,�/%[2�>-&0-&.�%&0�)2()-2@-&.�-&>,)/%(-,&�2%*'�>,)�5*2)*�>,)�()%&*+,)(%(-,&�+:%&&-&.�+5)+,*2*\�C),0532�0%(%]0)-@2&�)2+,)(*�>,)�%�45-3[�@-2A�,>�>%3(*�%&0�>-.5)2*�%9,5(�3,//5&-(-2*�%&0�(;2�)2.-,&<� LMNOM̂_MNOL� PQ�RSSTST��̀�Y����	����������J��	���a���	� �b&*A2)�452*(-,&*�>),/�.,@2)&/2&(E�)2*-02&(*E�%3%02/-%�%&0�95*-&2**2*�>,)�()%&*+,)(%(-,&�%&0�02/,.)%+;-3�0%(%<� LMNOM̂_MNOL� PQ�RSSTST��c����	�� U�	���d��Z�e��J��	� fgd�� h�hU� Gh̀ ��ijjX���� klmEnno� knEnlo� knEnlo��� �



��

���������	
������	����	�� � � � � � � � � �����������������	����	����������������	
������	����		�	�� � � � � � ��� ���!�"#�$%&'�()*+�,-,.,/0�&'�0%,�1*,20&)/�2/3�.2&/0,/2/1,�)4�0%,�5)/6782/6,�89*2-�$*2/':)*020&)/�;-2/�2/3�*,-20,3�210&<&0&,'=�$%,�:-2/�,>2.&/,'�0%,�*,6&)/?'�0*2/':)*020&)/�/,,3'�20�-,2'0�@A�B,2*'�&/0)�0%,�4909*,�2/3�:*):)','�2�.9-0&.)32-�/,0()*+�0)�.,,0�0%,�*,6&)/?'�/,,3'=�C)*+�&/1-93,'�.2&/0,/2/1,�210&<&0&,'�4)*�0%,�19**,/0�@ADE7@AFA�-)/67*2/6,�*9*2-�0*2/':)*020&)/�:-2/�1).:-,0,3�&/�@ADEG�2/3�3,<,-):.,/0�210&<&0&,'�4)*�0%,�@A@H7@AIA�0*2/':)*020&)/�:-2/=�$%&'�210&<&0B�2-')�&/1-93,'�1))*3&/20&)/�(&0%�-)12-�6)<,*/.,/0'�2/3�)0%,*�0*2/':)*020&)/�26,/1&,'G�:2*0&1&:20&/6�&/�':,1&2-�-)/67*2/6,�:-2//&/6�,44)*0'G�.)/&0)*&/6G�2/3�*,:)*0&/6�)/�4,3,*2-�2/3�'020,�0*2/':)*020&)/�-,6&'-20&)/G�*,69-20&)/'G�2/3�:)-&1&,'G�2/3�&/0,6*20&/6�0*2/':)*020&)/�&/0)�)0%,*�*,6&)/2-�:-2//&/6�,44)*0'=�
�J������ �����K��L�M����	� NOKP� Q�Q�� �Q��R�S"�T���� UIEGFE@� UVGHDA� UVGHDA��

�����W ���X��� P��	W��
� YWX�������X��Z�Z��Z�#����	�����	������	
������	����	 �[)/&0)*�2/3�2.,/3�2'�/,,3,3=� \]̂ _]� à�bccdcd�e9/10&)/2-�1-2''&4&120&)/�2/3�f20&)/2-�g&6%(2B�hB'0,.�*,<&,(=� \]̂ _]ijklmn�okpcqrscrtai]u]v� ẁxwat�yzy{�R�����	���|�X�Q�Q�����		�	���W�}���
 �~))*3&/20,�(&0%�':,1&2-�'093&,'�2/3�:*)�,10'�0%20�2*,�&/�0%,�,2*-B�'026,'�)4�3,<,-):.,/0=�~))*3&/20,�(&0%����$�)/�&.:-,.,/0&/6�'0*20,6&,'�&/�h020,�$*2/':)*020&)/�2/3��,<,-):.,/0��/2-B'&'G�8)90,�@H�~)//,10G��AIAG�C2-+=�&+,=�%&)�2/3�$*2/':)*0��%&)�(&0%&/�~�8;�=� \]̂ _]i�]̂ _\� à�bccdcd�R��������X�����	����	���
�
���
����
 ��',�*,6&)/2-�3202�2/3�*,')9*1,'�2/3�0,1%/&12-�,>:,*0&',�&/�%&6%(2BG�0%)*)96%42*,G�0*2/'&0G�:,3,'0*&2/G�211,''�.2/26,.,/0G�4*,&6%0G�2/3��&+,(2B�:-2//&/6�0)�2/2-B�,�':,1&4&1�-)/67*2/6,�0*2/':)*020&)/�/,,3'�0)�2''&'0�.,.�,*'=� \]̂ _]ijklmn�okpcqrscrta� ]rxk�rx�



��

� ����������	
���������������������������� ��	������	�� �!	��� ��"#$��� ���� �� ��	�%
����&����"#$��� ' %�( ��� 	���������������)�����$�*�

�������������+,-./0123-�� 456� 789:;<8=�>?@8=ABC�DCBAA8A@�E=FF8GG8=A�HI?JKL8M?�E=FF8LL??�;NN8J?OG�BA9�P=BO9�7?FQ?OG��RS5+6� >=Q?OL�T8CC8BFG�U?A8=O�V8O?JL=O�=N�>?G89?AL8BC�U?OM8J?G��WX4Y6� Z[O8C�\]̂�\_\]��àbcYd46� DO=[=G?9�>?G=CKL8=A�_e:\]f�ghijklmnonpq�jkr�rsrtijnur�vnmrtjlm�jl�rpjrm�npjl�0w/,,-,1xy�z{x|�Y},~0x,�/,w0/2{1w�/,�,1x}��0z0/2,2��..w},��/{2��11.~0x{.1�qm�pj��ipvnpq��pv�rpjrm�npjl�mr��jrv��i�tlpjm�tj������ �A�7BOJ<̂�L<?�789:;<8=�>?@8=ABC�DCBAA8A@�E=FF8GG8=A��7;>DE��B[[C8?9�N=O���__̂___�M8B�L<?������������������������������������������ ���¡¢£������¢�£�¤����¢�¥�¦<O??�98NN?O?AL�?AL8L8?G�BO?�8AM=CM?9f�§==@C?�8G�[O=M898A@�L<?�NKA98A@̈�L<?�E=CKFQKG�>?@8=A�§O??A�©KA9�8G�[O=ª?JL�J==O98ABL=Ö�BA9�HC?MBL?�8G�L<?�[O=ª?JL�FBAB@?O«�� �A�Z[O8Ĉ�7;>DE�¬BG�A=L8N8?9�L<BL�L<?8O�B[[C8JBL8=A�¬BG�G?C?JL?9�N=O�NKA98A@̂�QKL�BL�BA�B¬BO9�¢����£���®̄°°±°°°¥�²³����������́������¢����£³��µ��¢£������£³�����£�¢��¶³�����·¢��¢���̧����¹�̧�µ���£�º�¶·̧ »̧�¼�����½����¢�¥��¶·̧ �̧¼�����́�����¾½¢���¿¶�¤�����I8GL8A@�<=F?�¬?BL<?O8ÀBL8=A�BGG8GLBAJ?��ÁTZD��[O=@OBF�NO=F�G?OM8A@�<=KG?<=C9G�BL�=O�Q?C=¬�\__Â�N?9?OBC�[=M?OLÃ�C?M?C�L=�G?OM8A@�<=KG?<=C9G�BL�=O�Q?C=¬�Ä_Â�BO?B�F?98BA�8AJ=F?��Z7��«�¦<8G�<BG�Q??A�B�[O?M8=KGCÃ�89?AL8N8?9�A??9�BA9�¬?�Q?C8?M?�L<BL�L<8G�?I[BAG8=A�¬8CC�C?B9�L=�?M?A�F=O?�8F[BJLNKC�[O=@OBFF8A@«��� ¦<8G�[O=ª?JL�¬8CC�Q?�BJJ=F[C8G<?9�M8B�7;>DE�GLBNN�BA9�GKQJ=ALOBJL?9�=O@BA8ÀBL8=AĜ�KA9?O�L<?�=M?OG8@<L�=N�7;>DE�GLBNN«��L�8G�BAL8J8[BL?9�L<BL�L<?�[O=@OBF�[?O8=9�¬8CC�Q?�L¬?CM?�F=AL<G«���� ZLLBJ<F?ALf�>?G=CKL8=A�_e:\]��



���������	
����
������������
���
���������
��������
��
�����
����
 ����!���"
#���
$%&'()&
*&+(*,-.+
*&/&.)%0
(1(*,&,
233+%&
2*-,
4..3'()-3.
+*(.)
56.,-.+
(.,
&.)&*
-.)3
��7 ���
"�8����� ��"9

:;���<�=
>��?@
ABBCDEF
GHI
GJKFDKL
MDA
NOE
@HCJPQJR
�ELDHK
SIEEK
TJKF
U@�STV
GHI
NOE
SHHLCE
�KKHMANDHK
SIAKN
BIHLIAPW
AKF

:;���<�=
SHHLCE
DR
BIHMDFDKL
NOE
GJKFDKL=
@�ST
DR
NOE
BIHXEYN
YHHIFDKANHI=
AKF
�CEMANE
DR
NOE
BIHXEYN
PAKALEIW
AKF

:;���<�=
>��?@
ZDCC
YHKNIAYN
ZDNO
�CEMANE
GHI
NOE
SHHLCE
SIDF
�KKHMANDHK
BIHLIAP
NH
EKAQCE
NOE
@EKNIAC
�ODH
�AGE
AKF
�KEIL[
�GGDYDEKN
;HPER
BIHLIAP
NH
\]̂_̀a
bcdefgh
EiDRNDKL
OHPE
ZEANOEIDjANDHK
ARRDRNAKYE
BIHLIAP
GIHP
REIMDKL
OHJREOHCFR
AN
HI
QECHZ
���k
GEFEIAC
BHMEIN[
CEMEC
NH
REIMDKL
OHJREOHCFR
AN
HI
QECHZ
l�k
AIEA
PEFDAK
DKYHPEW
AKF

:;���<�=
NOE
REIMDYER
BEIGHIPEF
BJIRJAKN
NH
NODR
YHKNIAYN
ZDCC
QE
JKFEI
NOE
HMEIRDLON
HG
>��?@
AKF
QE
DPBCEPEKNEF
NOIHJLO
A
YHPQDKANDHK
HG
>��?@
RNAGG
AKF
RJQYHKNIAYNEF
HILAKDjANDHKRW
KHZ
NOEIEGHIE

m�
��
�����n�o
mp
�;�
q4rstu4t
v$24twxy
zyxww4w2
{tqq4||4tw}

�EYNDHK
~�
 �OAN
NOE
EiEYJNDME
FDIEYNHI
DR
AJNOHIDjEF
NH
EKNEI
DKNH
AK
ALIEEPEKN
ZDNO
�CEMANE
GHI
JB
NH
NZECME
PHKNOR
NH
JNDCDjE
SHHLCE
SIDF
�KKHMANDHK
LIAKN
GJKFR
NHNACDKL
����=���
AKF
EKNEI
DKNH
IECANEF
RJQYHKNIAYNR�

�EYNDHK
��
 �OAN
NOE
EiEYJNDME
FDIEYNHI
DR
AJNOHIDjEF
NH
ABBIHME
HKE
HI
PHIE
EiNEKRDHKR
GHI
BEIGHIPAKYE
HG
REIMDYER
JKFEI
NOE
GHIELHDKL
ALIEEPEKNR
AKF
YOAKLE
HIFEIR
GHI
APHJKNR
JB
NH
NOE
GDKAKYDAC
AJNOHIDjANDHK
CEMECR
DK
NOE
>��?@
Q[CAZR
ZDNOHJN
GJINOEI
AJNOHIDjANDHK
GIHP
NODR
@HPPDRRDHK�


�EYNDHK
��
 �OAN
NOE
EiEYJNDME
FDIEYNHI
DR
AJNOHIDjEF
NH
NA�E
RJYO
HNOEI
AYNDHK
AKF
EiEYJNE
AKF
FECDMEI
RJYO
HNOEI
FHYJPEKNR
AR=
AYNDKL
ZDNO
NOE
AFMDYE
HG
CELAC
YHJKREC=
OE
ROACC
FEEP
KEYERRAI[
AKF
ABBIHBIDANE
NH
YAII[
HJN
NOE
DKNEKN
HG
NODR
IERHCJNDHK�

�EYNDHK
��

�OAN
NODR
@HPPDRRDHK
GDKFR
AKF
FENEIPDKER
NOAN
ACC
GHIPAC
FECDQEIANDHKR
AKF
AYNDHKR
HG
NODR
@HPPDRRDHK
YHKYEIKDKL
AKF
IECANDKL
NH
NOE
AFHBNDHK
HG
NODR
IERHCJNDHK
ZEIE
NA�EK
DK
HBEK
PEENDKLR
HG
NODR
@HPPDRRDHK�


 















































































@OIDR
<PHIHRE
SIHHPER=
@OADI

 
 
 
 
 
 q4rstu4t
v$24twxy
zyxww4w2
{tqq4||4tw


�GGEYNDME
FANE}
 >A[
l=
����
�JQPDNNEF
Q[}
 �HQEIN
:DCCDAPR=
�EKDHI
oDIEYNHI
HG
�ERDFEKNDAC
�EIMDYER
?IEBAIEF
Q[}
 �ERRDYA
�JEKjCD=
@ODEG
�ELDHKAC
?CAKKDKL
�GGDYEI
<JNOHIDN[}
 
 �ODH
�EMDREF
@HFE
�EYNDHK
�~���~
THI
AYNDHK
FANE}
 >A[
l=
����




 
 

 William Murdock, AICP 
Executive Director 

Chris Amorose Groomes 
Chair 

Michelle Crandall 
Vice Chair 

Ben Kessler               
Secretary 

Memorandum 
 
TO: Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

Executive Committee 
Officers and Board Members 
 

FROM: Joseph Garrity, Sr. Director of Government Affairs & Community Relations 
 

DATE: April 29, 2025 
 

SUBJECT: Proposed Resolution 08-25: “Authorizing support for Central Ohio’s defense 
installations and the exploration of strategic tools, including 
Intergovernmental Support Agreements (IGSAs), to strengthen regional 
partnerships and improve government efficiency” 

This resolution authorizes MORPC to work on behalf of its diverse membership to strengthen 
Central Ohio’s defense installations, including the Defense Supply Center Columbus (DSCC) and 
the 121st Air Refueling Wing at Rickenbacker. 

These installations are critical to both national defense and the economic strength of our region. 
Together, they support thousands of local jobs—employing uniformed personnel, federal workers, 
contractors, and civilians—while contributing significantly to Central Ohio’s economy. 

MORPC’s 90 local government members are committed to helping protect and enhance these key 
assets. A major opportunity lies in the use of cost-effective tools such as an Intergovernmental 
Support Agreement (IGSA), which allows military installations to partner with local governments for 
the delivery of shared services. These agreements reduce duplication, streamline operations, and 
produce long-term taxpayer savings—while ensuring mission-critical needs are met efficiently. 

Government efficiency and responsible resource use are priorities shared by MORPC and its 
members. Supporting IGSAs not only strengthens relationships with our military partners but also 
aligns with our commitment to practical, results-driven solutions that benefit both the public and 
defense sectors. 

Since its formation during a past Base Realignment and Closure (BRAC) process, the Central Ohio 
Defense Group has helped secure major federal investments for regional facilities. These 
successes have proven the value of strategic collaboration and forward planning. 



 

 

Proposed Resolution 08-25 
Memo 
Page 2 

Approval of this resolution will reinforce MORPC’s leadership in supporting national defense, 
protecting regional jobs, and promoting smart, cost-saving solutions that enhance public sector 
performance. 

 
Attachment: Resolution 08-25 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



RESOLUTION 08-25 
 

“Authorizing support for Central Ohio’s defense installations and the exploration of 
strategic tools, including Intergovernmental Support Agreements (IGSAs), to strengthen 
regional partnerships and improve government efficiency” 

WHEREAS, Central Ohio is home to vital defense installations including the Defense Supply 
Center Columbus (DSCC) and the 121st Air Refueling Wing at Rickenbacker; and 

WHEREAS, these installations support thousands of local jobs and contribute significantly to the 
region’s economy, stability, and connection to national defense; and 

WHEREAS, MORPC and its 90 local government members are committed to protecting and en-
hancing these defense assets through cost-effective, coordinated regional support; and 

WHEREAS, tools such as Intergovernmental Support Agreements (IGSAs) between military 
installations and local governments offer opportunities to improve service delivery, reduce 
duplication, and generate taxpayer savings; now therefore 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION: 

Section 1. That the executive director is hereby authorized to work with regional, state, and 
federal partners to support Central Ohio’s defense installations and explore the 
use of Intergovernmental Support Agreements (IGSAs) or similar tools to im-
prove coordination and reduce operational costs. 

 
Section 2. That the executive director is authorized to take such other action and execute 

and deliver such other documents as, acting with the advice of legal counsel, he 
shall deem necessary and appropriate to carry out the intent of this resolution. 

 
Section 3.  That this Commission finds and determines that all formal deliberations and ac-

tions of this Commission concerning and relating to the adoption of this resolu-
tion were taken in open meetings of this Commission. 

 
 
 

                                                                                
Chris Amorose Groomes, Chair 

      MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
 
 
Effective date: May 8, 2025 
Submitted by: Joseph Garrity, Sr. Director of Government Affairs & Community Relations 
Prepared by: Joseph Garrity, Sr. Director of Government Affairs & Community Relations 
Authority:  Ohio Revised Code Section 713.21 
For action date: May 8, 2025 



��

� ����������	
���������������������������� ��	������	�� �!	��� ��"#$��� ���� �� ��	�%
����&����"#$��� ' %�( ��� 	���������������)�����$�*�

+,-./0123-��456� 789:;<8=�>?@8=ABC�DCBAA8A@�E=FF8GG8=A�HI?JKL8M?�E=FF8LL??��NO5+6� P<BQA�RKSGL?9C?T�E<8?S�;U?TBL8A@�;SS8J?T��VW4X6� YUT8C�Z[\�Z]Z[��_̂̀ aXb46� DT=U=G?9�>?G=CKL8=A�HE:]Z:Z[c�dW3ef./ghg1i�ef,�,j,k3egl,�2g/,ke./�e.�k.1e/0ke�mgef�ef,�n,o,ke,2�l,12./pnq�r./�s3/kf0n,�012�g1ne0oo0eg.1�.r�f0/2m0/,t�n.rem0/,t�012�n,/lgk,n�r./�ef,�+5Oub�n,/l,/�g1r/0ne/3ke3/,v��w<8G�T?G=CKL8=A�BKL<=T8x?G�L<?�?I?JKL8M?�98T?JL=T�L=�?AL?T�8AL=�J=ALTBJL�Q8L<�=A?�=T�F=T?�<BT9QBT?�BA9�G=SLQBT?�M?A9=TG�L=�UKTJ<BG?�BA9�8AGLBCC�<BT9QBT?�BA9�G=SLQBT?�A??9?9�T?CBL?9�L=�L<?�Z]Z[�P?TM?T�yU@TB9?�UT=z?JL{��7;>DE�Q8CC�Q=T|�Q8L<�}H~~�L=�9?M?C=U�UCBAG�S=T�L<?�G?TM?T�8AGLBCCBL8=A�BA9�F8@TBL8=A�BG�UBTL�=S�L<?�KU@TB9?�UT=z?JL{��8L<�L<?�8AJT?BG?9�J=GL�=S�=KT�?I8GL8A@�G?TM?T�?AM8T=AF?AL\�L<8G�8G�L<?��?GL�L8F?�L=�KU@TB9?�7;>DE�G?TM?TG{���w<?�L=LBC�S=T�L<?�<BT9QBT?\�G=SLQBT?\�BA9�G?TM8J?G�8G�A=L�?IU?JL?9�L=�?IJ??9���]]\]]]{����YLLBJ<F?ALc�>?G=CKL8=A�HE:]Z:Z[������



���������	
�������

������������
���
���������
��������
��
����� ��
!���
���
"�#�����
������$"%
&��
'���� "�
 ��
��"� ## ����
�&
� ��! ��(
"�&�! ��(
 ��
"������"
&��
���
)*+,-
"�����
��&� "��������.

/0���1�2

3��4�
56789:58;7<
=;8>
?���2
:
>:9@=:9A
:7@
B6C8=:9A
C;9D2
86
@AEAF6G
GF:7B
C69
8>A
3��4�
�A9EA9
�G<9:@A
G96HA58I
:7@

/0���1�2

=;8>
8>A
6J8@:8A@
BA9EA9
EA9B;67B2
56B8
6C
BA9EA9B2
:7@
BJGG698
;759A:B;7<2
8>A
3��4�
8A:D
;B
D6E;7<
C69=:9@
=;8>
8>A
GJ95>:BA
:7@
;7B8:FF:8;67
6C
7A=
BA9EA9B
:7@
B6C8=:9AI
:7@

/0���1�2
KLMNOPQR
SRTUVWXKY
ZMQQ
PR
KRQR[NRU
LTURW
\]̂ _̀ aK
bWV[LWRcRTN
bVQM[MRK
OTU
G965A@J9ABI
:7@

/0���1�2

8>A
���
dJ@<A8
56EA9B
8>A
CJ7@B
C69
8>A
�A9EA9
�G<9:@A
G96HA58I
76=
8>A9AC69A

e�
��
�����f�?
eg
�0�
�h�����f�
��33�����
�i
�0�
)jkl*mj*
+noj*p�q
,q�ppjpo
-*))jrrj*ps

�A58;67
tu
 �>:8
8>A
AvA5J8;EA
@;9A5869
;B
>A9Adw
:J8>69;xA@
86
A78A9
;786
:<9AADA78yBz
C69
8>A
GJ95>:BA
:7@
;7B8:FF:8;67
6C
7A=
BA9EA9
>:9@=:9A
:7@
B6C8=:9A
C69
8>A
3��4�
BA9EA9
JG<9:@A
C69
JG
86
{t2u

�A58;67
�u
 �>:8
8>A
AvA5J8;EA
@;9A5869
;B
>A9Adw
:J8>69;xA@
86
:GG96EA
67A
69
D69A
Av8A7B;67B
6C
8;DA
768
86
Av5AA@
t|
@:wB
;7
8>A
:<<9A<:8A
C69
GA9C69D:75A
6C
BA9E;5AB
J7@A9
8>A
C69A<6;7<
:<9AADA78B
:7@
56789:58
5>:7<AB
768
86
Av5AA@
�
GA95A78
6C
8>A
868:F
:<9AADA78
G9;5A
=;8>6J8
CJ98>A9
:J8>69;x:8;67
C96D
8>;B
56DD;88AAu

�A58;67
}u
 �>:8
8>A
AvA5J8;EA
@;9A5869
;B
:J8>69;xA@
86
8:~A
BJ5>
68>A9
:58;67
:7@
AvA5J8A
:7@
@AF;EA9
BJ5>
68>A9
@65JDA78B
:B2
:58;7<
=;8>
8>A
:@E;5A
6C
FA<:F
56J7BAF2
>A
B>:FF
@AAD
7A5ABB:9w
:7@
:GG96G9;:8A
86
5:99w
6J8
8>A
;78A78
6C
8>;B
9AB6FJ8;67u

�A58;67
�u

�>:8
8>;B
56DD;88AA
C;7@B
:7@
@A8A9D;7AB
8>:8
:FF
C69D:F
@AF;dA9:8;67B
:7@
:58;67B
6C
8>;B
56DD;88AA
5675A97;7<
:7@
9AF:8;7<
86
8>A
:@6G8;67
6C
8>;B
9AB6FJ8;67
=A9A
8:~A7
;7
6GA7
DAA8;7<B
6C
8>;B
56DD;88AAu


 �����������������������������������������

3;5>AFFA
�9:7@:FF2
�>:;9
n�n-��j�n
-*))j��nn

�CCA58;EA
@:8As
 3:w
t2
���
�JdD;88A@
dws
 �>:=7
0JCB8A@FA92
�>;AC
�GA9:8;7<
�CC;5A9
49AG:9A@
dws
 3:8;~:
i;AF@B2
�89:8A<;5
?;9A5869
6C
�7C69D:8;67
�A5>76F6<w
1J8>69;8ws
 
 �>;6
�AE;BA@
�6@A
�A58;67
�t}u�t
i69
:58;67
@:8As
 3:w
t2
���







